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FAS Finance & Investment Limited honored
With ICAB Awards for
Best Published Accounts and
Reports 2010

These achievements are the recognitions of our continuous efforts towards
transparency in disclosure of information and adherence to accounting
practices in line with national and international standards

",

Certificate of Appreciation

Certified that FAS Finance & Investment Limited participated in the
ith ICAB National Awards for Best Published Adecounts and Reports 2010
Competition organized by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh through
s Review Committee for Published Accounis and Reports (RCPAR) and has
been awarded Certificate of Merit in the Financial Sectar-Non Banking,
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This Certificate qrdpprmiuﬁ&nﬁ.mbunnwﬂudun the (Mth day of October 2011 as a
mark of recognition of excellence in the presentation of the entity's published accounts and
reports for the year 2010,
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All Sherehalders,

Bangladesh Bank,

Securittes and Exchenge Commission,
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
Dheka Stock Exchange Limitad, and
Chittegong Siock Exchange Limited.

Dwear Sir (a)

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2011

Enclpsad pleass find a copy of the Annual Report topether with the Audited Financial
Statements Including Coneofidated and Separate Balance Shest s at December 31,
2011 and Income Statemenis, Cash Flow Stetements and changes In eguity
statemants for the year ended Decambsr 31, 2011 along with notes therson of FAS
Finance & Investmant Limited and ils subsidiary {FAS Capital Management Liméted] for
your Kind information and record.

We also enclose a separste Profit and Loss Accourt of our Marchant Banking
Operation for the year ended Decamber 31, 2011 as per the requirement of Securities
and Exchange Commission (Merchani Banker and Portfolio Manasger) Rule 19846,

Thank you.

Yours sincansly,

P
HE

Fa Jahan

Company Secratary

Letter of Transmittal



Notice of the 15th annual general meeting

Motice is horaby given thal the 15th Annual General Mesting of the Sharsholdars of
FAS Firance & Investment Limited will be held at the Hotel Abakash, Bangiadesh Parjatan
Corporation , Mohakhas GiA, Dhaka-1212 on Thursday, June 28, 2012 at 11:00 am. fo
transact the following business:

AGM 2012-15-01 To receive, consider and adopt the Direclors” Report and Audited
Accounts for the year onded Decambar 31, 2011 and the Auditors’ Repor tharaon.

AGM 2012-15-02 To declare dividend for the: year ended Decomber 31, 2011,

AGM 2012-15303 To electre-glact Direclors as par Adicles of Associafion of the
Cormpany,

AGEM 201241504 Appaintment of auditers for the lerm uni® the next Aral Genoeral
Meating and fix thair remunasation,
By ordar of the Board of Directors

L

217,
Dsited, Dhaka [Fi Jahan)
Jusnap 12, 2012 Company Secrotary

HOTES :
1. The Recond Diade for the purpose was on BMay D8, 2012

2. The members whose name will appear in (he Depository/'Share Regisler on (he Record
Crade (May 08, 2012) will be aligible to attend and vobe at the AGM.

A member elgible o attend and wole al the Anmsal General Mesting is entfled fo appaoint
8 privgy bo attend and vobe histher behall. The proxy form, duly Med-in and afficed with
revenue slamp of TR0~ musi be submilled bo the Registered Ofice (Suvastu Imam
Square {4h floor), B5 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212) of the Cormpany, al leas
48 {forty esght) howrs bedore the schaduled ime of the Mealing.

For the sake of commaniencs, mermbers ane requested Lo submit their quaries on he Dinsctors
Riepori and Aucled Accounts, it any, al lhe Regislered Difice of he Company preferably
3 danys befone the dabe of the Anmsal Generalheating,

Admissaon o he Meeting Room will be allowed on production of the Attendance Siip
attached with the Proxy Form
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About US

-
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Vision
mission
Objectives

Dur Vislon
Become a market leader by providing Innovative, integraied financal services and o creste
best value o our Shareholders.

Our mission

Develop the company info an ideal and unigue fnancal insfitution by providing with excellent
financial products and custormner senices o all our cuslomers- corporate and individuad not
enciuding the high peced pro-aciive parficipant of Corporate Social Responsibility

Overall Strategic Objectives

Ba one af the market leaders of the industry Achieve axcellence in cusiomer service next ko
none and superior o all competitors be a high quality distributor of financial products and
SONVICES

Provide customized fnancial services fo specific clients in both leasing and merchant
banking services ko build the company as mulliproduct non bank financial insfilufion for
differsn| sagment of the markel Maximize profitability and sustain steady growth

Maximize benefil and salisfaction of the custmer

Mazximize the waliare of the society through emplayment, training, grant efc. rellecling our
social respansibility.



For our Customers
To provide the moat courieous and efficiend service in every aspact of it business,

To be Innovative n the development of new products and sarvices

For our Employees
By promoting their well-baing through aftractive remuneration and fringe benefits

By promoiing good staff morale through proper staff irasning and developmeant, and provision
iof opportunifies for caneer development

Far our Shareholders
By forging ahead and consclidating Rs position s 8 stable and progressive finenclal instiution

By generating profits and fair refum on their imestment

For our Community
By =ssuming our role 83 & soclally responsible corporate citizen in & tenglble manner

By adhering closely fo national policses and objectives thereby contnbuting towards the
progress of the nation

By upholding ethical values and best practices Constantly seeking to improve perdormance
by sligning our goals with stakeholders’ expectations,

Core Value
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Individuals acting In a professional capecity take on an sdditional burden of ethical
responalbllity. For example, professional associetions have codes of ethics that prescribe
required behavior within the context of a professional prectice such as medicine, |law,
acounting, o enginesring. These written codes provide rules of conduct and standands of
behavior based on the princlples of Professional Ethées, which Inchade;

Objectivity and Independence

The principle of owr cbjactvity imposss the obligation o be mpariial, inlelleciually honest,
and free of conflicts of inferesi. Independence precludes relationships that may appess to
Irmpeadr & mambers objactivity In rendering attestation senieea

Cur members often serve multiple nteresis In many differen! cepacities and mass
demonstrate thelr oblectivity In vanying circumstances, Membsers In publc practice render
attest, tex, and manggemeant sdvisony services, Othar members prepare financlal statemeants
in the employment of others, perform inemal euditing services, and serve in finencial and
management capecities in industry, sducation, and govemment. They slan educate and train
those who aspere (o sdmission Into the profession. Regardless of service or capecity, Our
members are proteciing the integnty of thalr work, maintain objectivity, and avold any
subordination of their judgment,

Due diligence / duty of care

Our members glao have a continuing reaponsindity o cooperate with esch other o Improve
the arl of Bccounting, maintain the public's confidence, and sy out the profession’s special
responslbllites for self-governance, The collective eflorts of all members are required to
masnsain and anhance the raddions of the professson,

integrity! Confidentiality
To maintain and brosden publs confidence, members of our Company performs all professtonal
responalbilites with the highest senss of inbegnty.

The Public Interest
The members of our company hawe eccepied the cbigation 1o &ct in & way that will sere the
public Intensat, homos the public trest, and demonsatrale commitment to professsonessm,

Scope and Nature of Services
Memioers of our Company In publc praclice are obserdng the Principles of the Code of Professional
Cionduwct in determéning the scope and neture of services to be pronvided,



FAS Finance & Investment Limited (FAS) was incorporated on 4th March 1997 sponsored by
a group of Renownisd & dedicated Bangladeshi industialsts and businessmen. Primarily,
FAS recetved licensa from Secwrities & Exchange Commission (SEC) to ad as a Merchani
Banker, Subsequanily it obiained Bcense on 17t September 2001 from Bangladesh Bank as
a Mon-Banking Financial Instiution (MBFI). The authorize capital of tha company is Tk
2100.00 million and the paid up capital of the company is Tk, 516.84 Million

: FAS at a Glance



| Products and Services of FAS are:

Inancia

I 5

Transport Financing
Term Financng

Project Financang
House Financing (Rieal Estate Financa)
Small & Medium Enterprise Financing (SME Financa)
Working Capital Financing
Factoring
Dreposit MobEzation
| Tesm Daposit Schamsas
2 Monthly Benefit Schame
b Quarterty banefit Schemes

o Yearly benafit Schame

Marchant Banking Actvities:

I Becurities Trading in Secondary Market
i Imvestor's Portfolio Managament

il Issue Manageamsant

v, Underwriting of lssuas

v.  Finandal Consultancy

v Project Counseling



Corporate Infnnnﬁl'pn
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Ragisierad Nams of the 'T':-'ﬂDﬂﬂ'r' . FAS Finance E hwmhﬁant Lhrﬁld
Compary Reglstraton Kuembar C-32457(1558) 87

I Bangiadoah E;'"-c Liconss M ._-nr;._-r HD{LHT
Loga! Form - Public Limited Company, listed with

Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chitiagong

Stock Exchange having incorporaled in
Bangladesh on 4th March, 1887 under

Companies &ct of 1954

Corporate Head Ofico Suvastu Imam Square (4ih Floor) 85,
Giulshan Avenue, Gulshan Dhaka-1212
PaBX ; BEEDZTI, REE0SEY, BE2ER4D
Fax: BB-02-BBE0554

Company Emall infodiifashd. oom
Company Wobniin warw fasbd..com/fil
Hars ';n. Branoh 1 I'rr:h:F'lan I.hhm. : I'I|.I'I:l thril erﬂ.'ur. L

Statfion Road Narsingdi, Phona: 3451657
E-mail: narfcmiymail.com

Chitagong Branch ﬂ:ﬂﬂﬂﬁm‘ﬂﬂﬂl IEH‘I ﬂ:ﬂl‘.'l"}. 1147 COA
Avenue, East Nasimbad,
P.5.-Khulshi, Chittagong.
Phane : 031-2552873 Fax | BB0-31-2652874
E-mail: clg.mbdifgmall.com

Sylhal Branct City Cantre Shopping Complex (Bih Floor),
Zinda Bazar, Sylhal Phone : (821-2831822-24 Fax : 2811825
E-mmail : fas. syhelfgmal.com

Accouniing Yesr End December 31

= Corporate Information



Ausdiors M., Abedin & Co Charered Accountanis
Mafional Plaza (3rd Floor) 108 Bir Littam C.R.
Dafta Road, Dhaka-1205
Logal Advisor * Md. Khaliur Rehman (Masir), MA, MBAG LLE
Euy, -~ e Coult O Hungiedaeh
TIM Mo 003 201 4668
VAT Ragisbation Mo 5101088077
Trado Licorme No 0821401
Tix, Cegenes v Hiard R.R. Associains Associated Consullant
Mokbul Plaza {4ih flioor]), 1003, Arambag,
Mofijheal C/A, Dhaka-1000
T Corsulianis

Mr. 5.8.H. lsmadl, CEQ NREACH -Not (Pwi ) Lid.

Compumy Secrotary

Principal Bankors

Major Siook Biokar
Mpmiberships

Forum

 Chambers of Commerce & Indusiry

Fardobs Jahan
Pubill Barik Limiled, Uttara Bank Ltd.
Mutual Trust Bank Limited

 Stock & Security Linkway Limiled
Bangladesh Leasng & Finance Companies Assodilion
Bangladash Association of Pubickly Listed Companies
International Business Forum of Bangladesh

| B R, —
Chittagong Chamber of Commerce & Indusiry

Bangladesh Malaysia Charmber of Commence & ndusty
India Bangladesh Charmber of Commerce & Industry




Incorporatien of the Cempany
4th March, 1007

Licansed as Marchant Bank
22nd January 1893

Converted Imo 8 Public Limited Company
1 Bth Auguest, 2001

Licenaad &s Mon-Banking Financlal Institute
17th September, 2001

Lieensad for Principal Branch
27th Saptember, 2001

First Leass Agresment Signed
27th Decamber, 2001

Commencement of public deposit mobilization
27Tth Decamber, 2001

First Credit Line Agreement Signed

11th Sepiember, 2002

Commencamsant of home loan
11kh June, 2003

Licensed for Chitagong Branch
14th Febnuary, 2007

Credit Rating by CRAB
ard May, 2007

Licensed for Marsingds Branch
18th July, 2007

Approval of Prospectes by SEC
31st July, 2007

Publication of Prospecius
2nd August, 2007

Subecriptssn opens
2B8th Ociober, 2007
Allotment of PO Share
5th Decambar, 2007

Listing with DSE & CSE
Bth Janeary, 2008

First trading of shares in DSE & CSE
16th Janussry, 2008

Licenaed for Sylhet Branch
Bth July, 2008
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Management information

Board of Directors

Chairman
Bir. Abdul Mathes Ahmad

Managing Director
bd. Moffiz Uddin Chowdhury

Company Secrednry
Fardosa Jahan

Directors
brs. Saelima Ahmad

Mre, Shannaz Ahmad

bAr. Nasim All Khan

Syead Moanowar All

Mr. Sirajul Islam

br. Asaduzraman Chaudhury

BAr. Mukitur Rahman Bhubman
= Independant Diroctor

¢ Management information



Audit Committoa

Executive Committes

Pk, Al Mtatlub Ahmmad Chairman
Mr. Magim All Khan Membar
Mr. Syed Monowar Al Member
Mr. Seragul Islam Memiber
Mre. Selma Ahmad Member

M. Masim AN Khan Chairman
! ﬁ_sﬁiﬁwurﬂl Mambar

Mr.Sirajul istam Mamber
© Mrs Selima Abmad Member

Mrs. Shanaz Ahmad Member
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Management Committee
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Management Committee

Managemant Committes: (MANCOM)

1. Md. Muofiz Uddin Chowdhury,bManeging Direcior
2. Mr. Masim All Khan, CEO

3. Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP

4, Mr. Abdul Maleque SWP

5. Mr. Akinter Hossain 5VP & CFO

&. Mr. A LK.M Shamsher Ali, PO

7. Me.Fardose Jahan,Company Secretany

Crodit Risk Management Committes:

1. Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury,Managing Direcior
2. Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP

3. Mr. Abdul Maleque, SWP

4. Mr. Morshad Alam , Sr. Officer

5. Mre. Mahmu Tanzine Hogue Officer

Agsats Liability Managemaent Comimitiee:
1. Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director
2. Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP

3. Mr. Akintar Hossain, SWP & CFO

4. Mr 8.K.M Shamsher Ali PO

5. Mr. Neaz Ahmmed Famegi, Sr. Officar

&, Mr. Biplob Chandra Karmakar , Sr. Officer

internal Control & Compliance Committes: ICC)
1. Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury,Managing Direcior

2. Mr. Abdul Halim EVP

3. M. Abdul Malequa, SWP

4, Mr akhiar Hossain, SYF & CFO

5. Mr. Meaz Ahmmed Faneg, S Officar

Information Technology developmant Commitias (1T}

1. Md, Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Dinechor
2. Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP

3. Mr. Md. Shazzad Hossain Madim, Sr. Officar

4. Mr. Ziaur Rahman, Officer

5§, Mr Mohammod Shahanezaman Babu, Officar

Composition



Management Committee

Antli monsy laundering Commities:

1. Md. Moflz Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director
2, Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP

3. Mr, Abdul Maleque, S\VF

4. Mr. Akthar Hossaln, SWP & CFO

&. Mr. Dipak Saha , Sr. Officar

€. Mr. Mohammad Shehanezaman Babu, Officer

Composition

President
Mamber
Member
Mambar
Mamber
Mamber

Basel-ll Committes:
1. Md. Mofiz Uiddin Chowdhury, Managing Director
2. M. Abdul Halim, EVP

3. Mr. Abdul Maleque, SVP

4. Mr, Akihiar Hossain, SVF & CFO

5. Me. Fardose tehan, Company Secratang

€. Mr. Dipak Saha, Sr, Officer

7. Mr. Md.Shezzed Hossain Madim, Sr. Offcar

President
Member
Mamber
Mamber
Mamber
Meamber
fember

Human Resourca Commitiss:

1. Md. Mofiz Uiddin Chowdhury, Managing Denector
2, Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP

3. M. Abdul Maleque, SVP

4. Me. Fardose Jehan, Company Secretary

Managament Iinformation Commities ((MIS)
1. Md. Maofiz Liddin Chowdhury, Mansging Diector
2. Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP

3. Mr. A_HLM Shamsher ali, PO

4. Mr. Md.Shezzed Hossain Madim, Sr. Officar

5. Mr. Mohammad Shehanezaman Babu, Officar

President
Member
Mamber
Mamber

Presigent
Mambar
Member
hambear
bambar




Management & Executives
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Executives

Managing Director & Chisf Executive Officer
Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury

Exscutive Vice President & head of Credil Administration
tir. Abdul Halim

Sanior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Kir. Akhtar Hozsain

Sanior Vice Prasident & Internal Control & Compllanca
Mir. Abdul Malegue

Company Secretary
Fardose Jshan

Branch Managams

Mr. Mehdl Redwen Chowdhury
Mr. Md, Junesid Aziz

Mr. Md. Kammul Hossain




Risk iz & state of uncarainty where some possibdites involve in 8 loss, Catastrophe or other
undesireble outcome. Rlsk management B sciivily directed towards the sssessing mitipeting and
mianitaring of rsks

"FAS Finance & Invesimeni Limited |s the fastest growing Mon-Banking Financisl Instibution work
unider the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. As per Banpgladesh Bank FID Circudsr no 10 dated
Septamber 18, 2005 for management of core raks, 'FAS' hes considered axienstve guidelnes for its
core rsks manesgemeant system fo addreas risks concaming credit, market, liguidity operations.

Credit Rish

Credit riak ks the nsk of logs dus deblor's non-payrment of peyment of & loan or cther Bne of credit elther
the principal or interest or both. It Is the risk of loss assoclated with clent's Inability to fulfill its paymment
opligation. Our policles, applicable laws and regulatons prevaling extensions of credits reguire risk
analysis Including an exiensive evaluation of purposs of the credit and tha ability of cSent and
willimgnass of repayment. Af "FAS' the following messures are in place to mitigate the credit risk -

| Multi-Layer Approval Process,

| Maximum sxposure limif o secior or group.

| Maximum exposure limit In relation to Assed.

| CIE clesrence report for each clieni

| Repon of peyment parformance of customers from sadiar loan portfolo before the Disbursemant.
| sufficient msuance coverage of invested saset

| Strong monitoring defaulted clients;

| Legal Action

| Follow up compliance of credit policies;

| Regular review of periormance of the “industry Exposure’;

Market Risk

Market risk iz the sk that fhe value of an investment will decreass due to moves in some "Warket Factons',

Thosa are; -

EQUITY RISK- The risk that stock price will changa.

INTEREST RATE RISK - The risk that interest rate will change.
CURREMCY RISK - The risk that foreign exchange rate will changa.
COMMODITY RISK - Tha risk that commodity price will changs.

The year 2011 was a year of challenga as far as the market riak was concarned. Unstable interest rete
structure, wnavallability of surplus fund with banks subsequentty high nterest rete could result in
incressa [ high financial cost of the company, On the divesrsification policy of funding sourca, "FAS" has
launched few deposit schemes as the prodwct to aftrect the deposiiors and the response of
encoureging. The ASSET LIABILITY MANMAGEMENT COMMITTEE (ALCO), of the company mesis o
aseess the changes of interest rate structure, market conditions, camy out asssth liability maturity gap
analysis and subseguently suggest the "re-pricing’ of products & thereby takes effective measures to
mionitor and control interest rete risk.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk Is the risk that & given security or assst cannot ba treded quickly enough in the market to
pravent & loss or make the required profit. it arises from mismaich of maturities of assets and labitles.

Ganerally . liquidity requirements of "FAS® are meneged on regular basis by the treasury department
which has the responsibiify to enswre that sufficlent funds are avallable to mest short & long farm
obiigation as well as wvestment reguiremant ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE {ALCO),
also overses liguidity position and recommeand appropriate messures to ancountss the risk.
Qperational Risk

Cperational risk is the potential foss resulting from inadequate of feiled internal process, human and
systems, compliance requiements, to protect intarests of the company of from extemal avents.

To address operational Asks the "FAS' has established and appropriate intemal control & compliance
commities headed by s CHIEF EXECUTIVE regulary meets to essess & identify the feciors) of
fmilure which caused operafional risks.

‘FAS' Bleo iske miliative bto establish and Oparafional Risk Management Deparment (ORMD) o
address Operational Risk and to frame & mplement policies, process & procedures. For managing

oparafional rsk in all of the company products, activities, procasses and systems by identifiying and
aseassing the operational risk inharent in &ll cur products aclivities procass and sysbems.

Statement of Risk Management

=
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= Statement on Corporate Governance

Corporate govemancs is the set of processes, customs, policies, lws and mstRutions alfecling
the Way Corporstion (s directed. Corporale governance also includes the reiationship amang
the many siake holders imvolved and the goals for which the corporaBion Is govemed, The
prncipal stake holders are the shambolders, management and the board of dineclors, Ofher
stake holders include employess, customers, credilors (e, Banks, bond holders) suppliens,
reguiators and community al & large.

FAS Finance & Invesimenl Limied I8 exerciging the syslem of struchiring, operabng and
controlng with @ view o achisve long term sirategsc goals 1o salisly shareholders, creditors,
employees, cusiomens and supplers and complying with the legal and regulatory requirements
apart lrom mesling environmenal and locsl community needs .

We believe in honeslly, trust and inlegrity, openness, performance orlentalion, responsibility and
accouninbility, mulual respect and commitment 1o the onganization. "FAS' always presarve [he
righis of the shareholders & effectively comrmunicale with easily understandable and arrange
accessibis |nformaton Lo the shanshoiders and ancourage participalion |n general meslings.

Corporate Govemance guidelines jssued by the SEC nolfication no SECICMRRCDRZO006/
158/Adman02-08 dated 2Mh February 2006 and &s much as all compliance requirements of
Bangiadesh Bank DFID Circular No. 07 Dated Seplember 20, 2007 has besn complied o
ensure the best praclice of corposale Govarnance |0 the Company.

The board of FAS comprises ning (B} including one independent Direclors and [is Chiel
Execullve as &x - officio, The Board oits ndependently wihoul any Infuence collactively and
assesges padormance of Ihe Company as wall a8 the managermenl.

Az tha brasn of the Company, he Board discharges thair dulles responsibllies under the law
effeclively and efficienty and ensure the highes! possibée standard of ethics and uphold besl
inderes! of the slakeholders where the company conducied is operalion, The Direciors are
appointed in the AGM by the shareholders. Any casual vacancy If anses, is flled up by ihe
Board gubiect bo the conddion of Articles of Associalion of the company and the compandes Al

In addiion, one thind of the direciors relire by rotalion in AGM every year and are then eligible
for re-glaction.

The posilion of the Chalfman and Chisl Execullve Dfficar of the company ame filled By he
differant individuals. The Chairman i elected by the Directors. amang ham as par articles of
associaton of fhe company. The respective moles and respongibiifies of fhe Chadmman and
Managing Direcior ane ceardy defined by the Boand of Denectors.

The Boerd appointed Mr. Mukiter Rafwnan Bhasvan as Independant Directors of the company on
June 01, 2011 in their B3rd mesting.

Chigd Financial Officar (CFO), Head of Inemnal Audil and Company Secretary hag been
appoinied and thesr respeciive roles, responsibiliies and duties are cleardy defined as per SEC
guidelinas. Tha CFO and Company Secrelary altend the mestings of Direclors excepl in such
part of the meeling which involves congideration of an agenda relating o the CFO andlor the
Comgany Secratary

Tha Executhve Commiliea and Audit Commitiee are sub-commifles of the Board discharges
thelr duties as celegated on them and thesr acthvities are reported 1o board. Other Commitieas,
such as Asset Liability Commities, Risk Management Committee, Credit Risk Management
Commities and Intemal Confrol & Compllance Commitiea ane authorized to delegation of power
to digcharge ther responsibllitias in compliance with all regulatory rules with the highest ethical
standasd and in the baat interest of all |ts gtake holders.



Comporala Social Respongibility (C5R), also known as Corporale Responshaty, Corporabe cllinenship,
Responsible Business and Corporate Social opporunily is a form of corporale self regulafion mdegrated
into & business model Corporate Social Responsibiity encompasses the overall relabonship of
organization with all stakeholders” clients, sharsholders, employoes and communities.

Qur comrmitrmenl & o build healfhy & long beem redation with our clients. Their rust on us is the koy
indicator of our business aparation in the days ahead. We reakzed our quick and friendly cusiomer sesvice
and outstanding customer care that will reflect on our business goals, Our up front desclosures policy,
brangparancy, mtegrity. actountabilily and craafive maasune arg andaivor 1o deliver our clidnls

We abways recognize ouwr responsibility bo ow respacied sharsholders and we are commitbed to croabe
v 1o the sharsholders. Through our conlinuous improvarment in fhe business performances, we an
anssing valued shamholdors, a high standard of return on their investment, We baliees on Tull disclosars
of infermalion which could meel the shargholders and relaled paries requiremeni and compliance of
slabdory mequinements. Our bust of, slandard of coporale Govemancs practicn oould annch tha nal
warth of tha sharmboldars,

Education i a per-requisite for the over af developmant of the counlry, Keeping this view @ mind, FAS
Finance & Imvestmaent Limited awards scholarship for the mesforious and needy student of H.5.C wevel,
Thie sludanl who hove been sludying al H.5.C leved aller passing 5.5.C examaadion in the currant yoar
ara eligible 1o apply for scholarship of this leval. The scholarships ans ranewabls Tor the antire academic
pariod of H.5.C level. Already ten scholarships have bean award in the level

As a financial institution FAS is committed 1o maintain Human Resources Managemant uniquely designad
b provide high standard of requirement policy enswring confinuos sducation (CF) for all employees, The
H|M|I‘Iﬂ work ey metiipbetic] the force o embrace ﬁ'I-IH'IHﬂ'H lor future, FAS considar is lnm as
B ot valuable resources and focal [paint of all its aperations. it lallows a structured requirement posicy,
sorvioe rules and compansalion package for ils work forcn af all Bers. Sinoe its inceplion, the company has
required highly talented professional manpower coupled with fresh university Graduates and build up the
fine=st beam 1o cope up wilh the growing business.

Apart from the financial banafits, Manageman! of FAS pursues a policy of employes's raining bath on off
by jolbs in home and abroad 1o increase skigs and |0 build up capacly of 36 Human Resourcs 1o Hamass
thair full Polendial.

The aim of the Company is to afiract mobivate and rotain lalented professionals. The Company s
commilted o employes wolfare canesr developmaeni. Thare has bean conbnued investmend in skill
deveiopmant with padicuiar mfesencs o markeling and customer sanvic.

Wa ane commified o Environmantal |gsues, S5 our business is I'I"IIiI‘Ilp' sorvice our products and sanaces
are nol harmiul for fhe environment al al, However, we are fully aware lo the best praclices in the
anvingrmaental matier such as our premeses, equipmants and use affiuenl disposal. we appraise prosect
which may have criical environmantal implications, Analyze and genarally ignore/avoid investment whans
high valume of environmental risk is considered . FAS always practice the environmantal legislations

We also baliewe in creabon of relafionship with our lenders | depasiors, retided padiog so tal they wanl b
do business with us. FAS gives endeavor 1o create the value of chient's senvices and itsell

ty
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audit committes of FAS Finance & Investment Limited |, formed in 2008 in the 58¢h Meating of the Board of
Direciors held on May 06, 2008 aémed to public accouniability and strong comporate govermnanca. I plays a
kay rofa with respect fo the inlegniy of the enlity's financial information, its systam of imdarnal controls, and
fhe legal and athical conduct of managemeant and amployess. An audit committes’s mmsponsibility will vary
dapanding upon the entity's complaxity, size, and requiremants. Typical awd commitiea responsibiliiies
include approving the overal audit scope. mecommanding the appointmant of the esternal auditor,
oversesing the entity's financial statement and internal controls, helping to ensure that the audit is
conducied in a cost-affecthe manner, and risk management oversight

Compaosition of the Committes

According to tha 5EC's comorate govermanca guidalings, the Board appointed Audil Commites Comprising
of the following Direclors of the Company who possesses commendable knowledge on Finance and
BoCounts:

1. M Nasim A8 Khan - Chaiman
2 My, Syad Monowar All - Mambar
3. Mr Sirajul Islam = Mamber
4. Mrs. Selima Ahmad = Membar
5  Mirs. Shahnaz Ahmad = Member

The Company Sacratary of the Company is the Secretary of the Audit Commiitea.

Intemal Contral & Compliance concurmently reports o Managing Director & CEQ as well as fo the Audit
Commitiee

Meeting of the Audit Committee

Tha Commities nommally moets quarterly, ted an emergency maefing of the Committes may be calad, if
raquired. Commities reviews the financial reporiing procass, the system of intamal control and managemant
of financial & operafional risks through the audit process.

O Roles & Responsibilities of the Committee
Q_mmmmwmmum.mmmmmmmmumwmmm.mm

Audit Committee Re

il
=]

commities is responsible for the following matiers:

i}  Financial Repariing:

1. Taimprova the inancial reporiing quality, focus on changes in accounting practlices, significant
adjusiments resulling from audit and complianos with accounding slandarnds;

2. Toreview the annual financial statements and determine whether those are compieta and
consisieni with the accounfing slandands set by the regulabory authorily;

4. Todiscuss the Company's major inancial risk exposures and the sieps Management has laken io
monitar and cantrol such exposures;

4. Toassistin financial planning and budgeling as per financal audik

Internal Control and Compliance:

0 Toapgraise, improve and reinforce the control emironment;

0 Toreview Company's sysiem risk analysis and ensure that they work in a cost effective manner;
0 Toinfroduce and maintain sound financial reporting systerm;
B

To ravierw whather internal contral strategies, processes recommanded by internal and exiernal
auditors have been implermented by the Managemanl;

0 Toguide implermentafion of Corporate Governance in the Company



External audit

MJ Abedin & Co, , Chartered Acoourtant a renowned & farm in Bangladesh and Indepandent memiber of  Moohe
Stephens Intlemationsl Limited (www.moorestephens.com), acted as the exemal sedlors to the company throughout
the year, The extermal auditers, ane nol engaged on any maledal non-medl work,

0 Appralsal or valuabon sefvioss of fasmess opinions;

0 Financial information sysbtems design and bmplermesdabion;

0 Bogk-kseping or olher sanvices relaled Lo the socounting records oF financinl stalesments;
0 Brolker-dedabi sedyvioes

0 Acluarial serdces; wd

0 Ifernal gwed sensces;

Indepandence of External Auditor

Ag a policy, the Commitbes would nol allow the extemal auditors to perform any work But they may subseguently
peed 1o audt, or which might otherwise oreabe a conflic] of inlerests. The Commiltes also monfors the balEnoe
Detwesn audil and non-audit retated fencions o ensure thal auditor independence can be shown o be Maintained,
The Chiel Financial Officer s permilled fo engage the exiemal auditors on matiers thal do nol creale such conllicts,
The Audit Commitise appraised the experiise, resources, independence and objeciivity of external audilor and also
reviwed Iheir effecivensss as externa audilons before rapching the recammendation 1o the Board thal thei re-shechion
ghould be proposed o shareholders.

Resolutions of the Audit Committee meeting:
The Commillze met four times during 2011 1o carry out the following lasks:

0 The Audil Commilies reviewad the inancial stalaments for the year ended December 31, 20101,

0 Reviewed and discussed the Management Leller, by external audilor MJ Abedin & Company, for he year
ended December 31, 2011 on the annual sudil on financial statements of FAS Finance & Investment Limited;

op The expresson of inberest senl by the awdil firm was reviewsd by ihe Audil Committes and recommended 1o re-
appointment of MJ Abadin & Company, Chartered Accounlants, as auditor of the Company lor the year 2012

oo Resewed and dscussad Ihe Bangladash Bank Inspeclion Repor 2010 and, managemeant's responses (o hs repar,

rpReviewsd varows repors of Internal Conirol & Compliance Department on opersliongl, financial proceduras and
branch aciivilias;

on The Commities reviewsd the stalus reporl of Audif Plan 2010,

o The comprahansive Intermal Audil Pian for 2012 wae algo reviewed by the Commilies, Based on the review and
above discussions, the Audil Commitles ig of the view Ihal the intemal contral and

compliance procedures are adequate 1o presenl a irue and fair view of the ectivitles and fnancial stalus of he company
and io ensure that ils assels ame saleguarded property,

Internal and External Auditor;
oo To emprove the communication of Internal and Extémal Auditors and maintenance of intepandancy of thess hwo
Oroups;

oo Chalrman of the Commities must ensure the direct 2ccass lo any employee record as the Internal or Exlemal
Auditor's request,

1. To review periodically the remuneration snd the parformance of the External Audilors.
2. To assure tha uncompromising independency of External Auditors;

3. To promaole the effcacy of Internsl Audl and suppor il
4

. To recelve on bahall of the Board relevant axiracia from inlermal audi reports and draw he Atlantion of he
Managing Director & CEO and the Board, If any matiers to tham,

5, To seak advice regarding the latest development of accounting and suditing in Inlermational srana,



Reporting to the Board & the Shareholders
The Commities repors o the Board following sach mesling. In addiion, the Commities also provides:

1. Copies of minutes of the Mesting to the Board;
2. Areport annually to the Board! Shareholders;
3, Additional report to the Board, If required.

Acknowledgermenl
The Board Audd Commilles expressed |15 sincere Ihanks 1o the members of the Board, Managemenl and the Audilors

for thelr support in carmying oul its dulles and responsibililies effectively.

e Nasim A Khan

Chairman
Auidil Commibes
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s Key Operating and financial data

aperaing BOT in Millan
Non opanating income BOT in Millon
Profi briore bax BOT in Willon
Prowialon for tax BOT in Millgn
P En BOT in Millon
Total investment portiolo 80T i Milion
Tokal assets | BOT in Milion
Financial Liabilifies _Hﬂﬁhllhm_
Todal Rabiitos BOT in Milon
Sharsholders Equiy BOT in Willon
Share outstanding No. in Millon

Ratum on aquily %
Financial Experise Coverage | I fimes
Provision for coultful Asselate

botal imvestment BOT in Millan
Ne Assets valus per share [NAV) Par Share
Eaming Par Share (EPS) Par Share
Cash Dividend (Par Share) %
Stk Dhvidend [Bonus Share) %

* 5% Stock Dividend proposed by Board.
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ES . Particulars

..% 1| Paidup capital E16,643,800 | 449255500 15.00
% 2 | Total capital B43 138,807 | B44BE5532 {020
(4 %] 3 | CapRtal surpius/deficl 343,136,807 | 344,865512 (0.50)
g’-‘-‘ 4 | Total assets 2,621,180,633 | 2.910,423,303 (9.94)
E § | Total deposits 312 A5 64 | 516,815,144 {39 46)
@ 6 | Total lans, advances and leases 1.750,817.761 |1.875685 044 {617
B = 7 | Total continpant lizhilities and commitments - 120,000,000 {100)
_'_J

“:5-, 8 | Cradit deposit ratio 552 48% 362 83% 5408
= 8 | Percantege of clessified leans, advances end leases B.28% 21.7% (5T.36)
E 10 | Prof efer tax end provision B1.574.383 | 79,154,129 (22.21)
= 11 | Classified loans, advances and leases during the pericd | 183,381,540 | 408,385,279 (59.89)
-

a 12 | Provisions kepl ageinst cassified oans 66,354 480 | 105,147 518 (36.69)
| S

N 13 | Prossion surplus/deficit 6,805,130 75,913 8,600,92
$ 14 | Cost of fund 17.18% 13.62%| 28,14
r 15 | Interes marning assels 2,042 596,006 | 2.273,435,902 (10.15)
S0 18 | Mondinerest saming assets 678,584,627 | 636,987 400 {8.17)
. - 17 | Ratum on investmant (RO 3.18%| 3.93% [19.61)
:—_E 18 | Retum an asset (ROA) 2.23% 3.50% {36.40)
< 19 | incomes from investment 66,778,030 88,549,840 {26.20)
3 20 | Eeming per sham 1.18 1.53 {22.21)
% 21 | Mat income per share 118 1.5 (22.21]
L"E_ 22 | Price aaming ration (Times) A8.25 5655 (18.58)
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CHAIRMAN'S
SIATEMENT

EBismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Dear valued Shareholders, Directors, Ladies and Gentleman,
Asealamu Alsikbum

ita indeed my great pleasure, on behalf of the Board of Directors of FAS Finance & Investmant Limited, to welcoma
wou all at the 15th Annual Ganeral Mesting (AGM) of the Company. | take this opportunity to exprass my heartiest
gratitude and thanks for your continued support and tearmwork.  “Your kind co-opssation and veduwed edvice heve
alweys baan & gread source of our inspiration.

Az all of us are awara, te year 2011 witnessed unprecedented chellenges caused by the consequences of global
financial crisls at the Intemational, national and enterpriss level. Thought worst hit economics of the world ara on tha
path of recovery but sustainability of this recovery process Is stll shaky.

fou are aware that Bangladesh Bank pay paricular stiention fo & retrenchment monetary policy In the year 2011, As
a result market liquidity was under pressure. Despite liquidity constraints and melidown in the capital market FAS
achieved & goad financial result during the past year.

Considering the overall position of the Company, the Boand has been pleassd to recommend 5% stock dhvidend to
the shareholdars for the year 2011. The Board of Directors recommendad for raising pald up capital by kssusng rights
share at tha raie of 02{two) [RY:01{one), Le. teo rights shares for every 01({one) existing share held at T.20/- each
{including pramism of Th.10-} on paéd wp capital, which enable the Company 1o fulfill the requiremant of T 100,00
crore paid up Capital as par Bangladesh Banks requirements.

Iin 2011, Company's Board of Direciors appoinied one new Managing Director. He has played & significant role In top
mansgemeant of banking & financial sector in Bangladesh Bank and retired a8 Exacutive Director on 2010. His log
camer in Banking & financa must be halpful o achieve our frust

Finally, | would like to conwey my appreciation to the fellow directors for their generous support during the year 2011. |
also would like to convey my desp gratibvde o our respectad reguletory agencies of the Govemment, In particular,
Bangladesh Bank , the Minisiry of Finance . the Saecurities & Exchange Commission ., the Reglstrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms, the two Stock Exchanges, wviz., Ohaka Siock Exchange and Chiftagong Siock Exchange
Limited and Central Depository Bengledesh Ltd, all the Waell-wsshers, shareholders, and all other stakeholdaers for
thair continual support and untirng efort slong with guidanca in our mission for excallance.

Af last but not least, | thank you all once agaein for placing your trust and confidenca in us. | look foreard to sesing
you all nect year and wish you success in all your endsavors,

¥ilamm regands,
Sincerethy,
et o o PP
Chairman
24



CEO &
Managing Director's
Review

ASSALAML ALAKKLIM

It gves me Immense pleaswrs in walcomeng all of you to the susplckous fifteenth Annual Genaral Meeting of FAS
Finance & Investment Limitsd. | express my sincars thanks o you for your continued support and co-operathon for

the company's conssstent aatisfachoery performance.

Financial knduestry of B0 has been facing chellenges in tenme of Bguedity, wolatility and stiff complafion. In the process
FAS has to fece a number of challenges during the year 2011, This | my pleasurs o let you know that deaplte meny
consfraints faced by FAS and the Industry &3 8 whole, the year 2011 hes tumed out to be another successlul year for
the company.

The percentage of non- pedormeng loan nas been further reduced from 29177 o 8228 In 2011, mainly through
slrengthening the credil & collection teams and relevant processes. FAS hes continued with its prudential polcy of
bullding adequate provisions for doubtiul sccounts snd further Iosses. It musl be mantioned that this provisioning
policy B significanty more conservative than the minimum regured by regulaiors and followed by afmost all
compeiitors. The company's fax polices are also extremedy consendative with well provisions having been made for
all concahmable contingancies.

FAS focuses on strengthening end enhancing Its risk management cufure and inernal control processes rather than
Incressing capdal to cover up weak nek manegemeant and control prectices. The company has been genarsting most
of Its incremantal capital from retalned profit (Siock dividend and sishsory reserve transfer sic.)

Crear the yesrs FAS has bullt & ment-based working environmeand which is free of disciminaton and & focused on
maintaining thea highesi standard of corporate govemance and athics. FAS has alweys scughi 1o differentiste lisell
through s humean resources and in 2011, the company continued to inwest heavily in the devedopmeant and growth of
elafl, because wa balleve that capscity bullding is another vital [ssues 1o ensure optmum contribution to the company.
It s dependant cn the professional capabilities of the employess, uphalding professional ethica, transparency in the
operational policses, gusdetnes and asailability of modem infrastructural facliites. In 2041, we imparted & numiser of
fraining to owr employess, Improve guality of working environment, efeciive remumeration and Incentive aystem have
been implemented in line with the profdabliity and performence standard of the employess. The human resources as
well 85 ofhar resources havs been restruciured and re-enginesred along with the business and operational proceas.
FAS hes completed & very challengeng as well 28 & succeesfid year in 2011, Consolideted [ the oparating results
during 2011 are summarnzed below-

i



Taka in Million

Particulars 2014
Operaling income 21248 217.42
Operaling expenses B6.16 43,45
Total operaling profil 146.52 1797
Profit befors inocom tEx 11033 B4.70
Nel profil afer Income tax B1.57 79.15
Earming per share 1.18 153

Qur abjectives for 2012 ame oullined below,-

0 Maintain capital bass regulatory reguirement.

0 Maintaln NPL Rallo below 5%

0 Achisve relum on equily abowve 20%

0 Deliver on corporale social responsibility and ensune sirong communily involvement,

o Employee iendly praclices in corporale governance and further develops compiance process,

0 Ofer long-term shareholder value through increases in dividend and siock price appreciation.

FAS has a long 15 years hislory and each time it has faced chalenges In course of ils progress in the global
economic and regulalory environment and il has emenged strongers, | am confident Ihal with the same sprit that has

guided us Mroughoul our history and the continued commitment of everyone in our organization we will once again
overcome Ihe challenges and FAS. will irmly move along a path to profitability Tor 1he fulure,

On behall of the management of the company, | express my deepest appreciafion and gratilude to cur Central Bank,
olher regulalors, shareholders, cusiomers, auditors and all other stakeholders for their conlinued guidance and
Suppon withoul which lodey's achevermsn might not oodme Bo esng,

s

Managing Director & CEQ



BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders, Assalamu Alaikum Wa-Rahmatullah

Wa arg pleased lo submit herewith tha 15th ammsal report of the Company fogether with the auwdited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 and the audilors' repod therson,

The principal aciivifies of the Company ara:

= Mid fo long term finanding in the form of leasa, tarm loan and home loan,

- Working capital inance in the farm of credit sale financing against accounts recoivable, short term revolving boan
and work order finandng.

= Imestment products in the form of deposits.

There was no significant change in the nature of these aclivilios during the year 2011,

Lease Finance:

As part of divessification of cred®t producis, FAS has Introduced |ease financing. The main financial activity of FAS is
lpase finance. The company offers il payoul Anancial leasa of finandng machinery, epepment and vehicles, FAS
provide services o customers of differsend segments nclude growing companies, blue-chip companies and SMEs.
Though as prudent business model the company has diversified 0 business in other usiness segmants in the year
2071, The investment under kease finance of the company stands at TE. 188,28 million af the end of 2011,

Term Finance:

The come produd of FAS 0 berm finance. Term finance is avadable for commencial, industrial, SME sectors, peiod
ranging from 12 to &0 months depending on the business nabue and need. The company's mvesimen] under term
finance stand al TK. 445.80 Millian at the end of 2011,

Capital Market Operation:

With a view to expansion of the FAS activibes, FAS started its capital markel peralion. FAS has several years of
axperience in capital market activity, Year 2011 was an ememgency yesr for capilal markel operafions. The company
provides a broad range of services b the corporate cients supporiing them in raising long term lunds from capital
market. FAS offering include services in the area of merchant banking, portfolic management and stock brokerage.

Merchant Banking:
During the year 2011 Marchan Banking Division (MBD) focused on providing portfolio Managemant services to our
valpad cients and undersrifing services as well. The number of customarns wend bayond 1405, portfalio sibe reached aboul

x



TK.194,368 Crom and average daily irade valume was TH. 2.24 Crore, As per Bangladesh Bank crcular dated 14
Duclober 2008 Financial Institution would not conduc! Merchant banking operation withcul consBluling a separabe
subsidiary company, In compliance with fhis cireular the Board of Direclors of the company decided to fom a
Subsidiary Company in the name and slyle * FAS Capital Managemant Limited * which is going |o ablain license from
Securibes & Exchangs Commession (SEC) wilh an authorized capial TK. 100 crore and paid up capitsl of TK. 10
crare. MBD made nel aperating profitfioss of (TK.5.37) crore. FAS capital Management Limited also created its own
investment portlolic valued at TK B8.70 Grore in 2011 with a view to stengthening its position in the capital market.
Wi redefined capital markel investmen! siralogy in line with modirn investmant lechnigues 1o create a diversified
srmsimen| portfolio and minimize risk,

Portfolio Management:

FAS is providing services all over the courty keeping in mind the responsibilities fo the socisty in which it works. FAS
has partiolic managemen services having margin loan facHties in ts product ine. The transaction of porfiolio
acooutls s made al the discretion of the customens,

Portfolio credit -

FAS provides margin loan facilifies to & portolio customers for purchase of shares and sacurities, The amount of
porfolo loan oulstanding as on Decambar 2011 was TK, 100537 MEScn a8 against TH. 98608 million in 2010,
Which recorded a growth of 0,93 Percenl. The above amouni mpresents the aggregaie invesior's portfolio loan
axtendad to differenl portiolio customars for purchasing shares listad in the slock exchanges against their deposil.
Loans are fully socured by way of lien on shares purchased under margin loan accounl,

Investmeant in share and Securities:

Dwr Company has been delivering this servioe wery afficiently and skillfully over the preceding year and this year was
o axcaplion. FAS mainkains &8s own portfolio for inesiment in listed companies shares and securibes. Thisse an
fully dEvarsdfind with Eferend saclors of securilies, The risk of Rvestmen! baing minimized through diversification amd
invasting mostly in fundamentally strong securifies. ODur merchand bank division has been delivering this service vary
effciantly and skilllully ovar the precading years and (Ris yeds wis i eoteplhon,

Statement of Directors on financial reports

a) The financial statermants together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies
Act, 1984 and Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, These statornents prasent fairly the Company's stalemaent of
affairs, the resull of &5 operalion, cash fiow, and slatement of changes in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained
¢} Appropriate Accouniing Policies have bean consistenlly applied in preparation of the fnancial stalerments except
thoss refarmed 10 in the Eeancial stalarments and thal thae mﬂing asfimales ar bassd on reastaable and FII‘I.I-ﬂ-lr'II
pesgmant.

d) The presentation of Financial Statements has been made in accordance with fhe Bangladesh Bank DF IM Gircuk
na, 11 dated December 23, 32006,

o) The Internatianal Accounting Standands, as applicable in Bangladash, have been followed in preparation of B
financial slatemants.

1) Inbemad Contral Systam is sound in design and has bean effecivaly imgkemented and manitansd,
g) Thene are no significant doubts about the ability of the Company 1o confinue as going conoern,

Company's summarised key operating and francial data for kst fve years is shown before Pursuant to the dause 5
of the SEC Mobification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/l2-08 daled February 20, 2008 we altach (he
Gﬂll"l“‘l]l"l 'Cﬂ"l‘lﬁl-lﬂﬁi stalus as annexure JIL

Refinance Scheme of Bangladesh Bank

In 2004 Bangladesh Bank introduced re-financing schema in order to encourage sasy access bo supporticradit for
difforent banks and financial Instlubons for developing small & medium enterprise. Uinder the auspices of the
schama, e Company has secured for new has experienced entreprenaurs 31,22 million taka worth of credit Trom
Bangiadesh Bank al usual bank rale during 2011, which helped reduction of the company's capital cosi The
Company is hapeful of ablaining mors funds under this schamae in fulura,



Recovery

According to Bangladesh Bank categorizalon for nonperforrming loan / industry practice of loan Classification for Fls,
MPL i (he same period siood al Taka 163,381,540 which s manrely 9.28% of he Total oulstandng loang. FAS
maintain required provigion againgl loans and any olher accounts thal are considered by Management as doubliul of
recovery. Meediess o say, Ihese are (he besl figures in the industry. Also nole worthy is Ihe facl thal during ils enlire
termse since inceplion. Thal is a lestament to the gually of the loan portfolio of the Company and also speaks
vplumes for (15 recovery strength,

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
Shareholding patterns of the Company &8 al the end of the year 2011 |s shown in Annexure | of this repar,

BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENMDAMCE BY THE DIRTECTORS
MMMMMWN.EUHIIW 20 Board Meelings were haid and attendance by the Direchs
are summarized (n Annexure || of s repon

PROPOSED DIVIDEND
Ths Board proposed stock dividend & 5% for the year 2011,

DIRECTORS
Uinder seclions 104 & 105 of the Arlicles of Associalion of the Company, ihe following (hree Directors. will redire: from
P cffics of the Company in the 2650 Annual Gensral Masting:

Mg Saelima Ahmad

Mrs.  Shahnaz Ahmad

M. Serajul 1slam

They ane alen eligible for ne-slection,
AUDITORS

MJ Abein & Company became a member of the Moore Stephens Inlernational Limibed (www.mooneslephens, com),
Acted as the external auditors Io the company Ihroughoul the yesr

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE

Stalug of compliance with the condifions Imposed by the Securities and Exchange Commessaon's Notfication Mo
SEC/OMRRCDIZ006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006 is enclosed as Annoxure IL

On behall of the Board of Direclors,

gmm_.

Chasrman



Shareholding patiern as al December 31,2011 Annaxtura-1

Hame of the shareholdars Total Now. of % af

Fosition Share Sharehoiding
WAr. Absdul Mathits Ahmad | Chairman | 2538200 | 4891 |
Mrz. Soima Ahmad | O reetar 2474100 | 421 |
Wr. Sereul [5lam [ Dirmctar Hazim 042 |
“Mr. Asaduzraman Chaudhary 5 Direczar 45480 028 |
' Tr. Hasim All Khan . | Directar 14B&¥E0 | PE2
_Ma. Snahnaz Abmad | Durectar 1456750 | JE2 |
| Mr. Syed Monowar All 5 Direciar | 1454750 | 280 |
_Cantral Proparties Lid, Sparsar | GE12500 | 1280
Mikita & Co. Lid. Sparsor B,612,500 1280 |
Capital Service Corer Lid. Spansar 5,612,500 1280 |
agesh National Car Lid Sparsar 178150 | 3456
Mir. Abddid Masib Ahrad Sporsor 1,282,770 250 |
Wr. Mahmudul Hoque Shamim Sparsar 243,240 047 |
“Mr. Eramul Hogque Sparsar 28,210 042
Mr. Aliaf Hossain Spansar 146,470 028 |
‘M. Ghahin Are Sparsor 0530 | 020
Mr. Mukitur Rshiran Bhuiyan ndepandant Direciar | e ]
Ganaral Pubiic Stmreoidar | 18.kga 870 36.00
Total | 51,864,380 | 10000 |

Share Held by

i} Chiel Execulive Ofices
Company Secretary
Chiaf Fiancial Ofices
Head of intermal audit
Spouce and minor Childam of above Executives

Shareholding by Exacutives
Shareholders holding 10% or above voting Interest in the company

E =

Hame of Shamholdars

Annexture-2
Mame of the Director Maaling attended
Mr, Abdul Matiub Ahmad 20
Mrs. Selima Ahmad . 15
_Mrs. Shanaz Ahmad | 18
Br. Nasim All Khan | 16
Mr. Syed Monowar All 16
Mr. Sirajul laiam 0
Mr. Mukitur Rahrman Bhulyan 3

* Laawvae of absance was granbed in all cases of non-allendants ,



Annaxure -l

Corporate Governance Compliance Report

Stakus of Compianca wilh the conditions imposed by (he Secuwites and Exchange Commission’s (SEC) Motificadion
Mg, SEC/CMRRCOV2006-158/8dminT2-D8 daled 20th Febneary 2008 on"Comply or Explain® basss is givan balow:

Compliance Explanation for
m::lm. Title Stalus non-compliance’
¥ Comimenis
11 Boand's size: Boerd members should not| Complisd
be less than 5 (fwe) and more than 20
{bwenty)
13 Mumber of Independent Director & thair Complied
appointmant
13 Chalrman of the Board and CED ba Compllied
differant parsons with different roles &
responsibilities
1.4 Directors Repod to Sharehaldars to
include declaration on ;
(&) Falrness of Financial Stalament Complied
ikl Maintenance of proper books of Complied
aEooants
i € Conslatent application of Accounting Complied
Policies in preparation of Financlsl
Statements
id) Complizncs with Bangladesh Accountmg Complied
Standands (BAS)
(@) Soundness and eofficiency of inlemal | Complled
Cantral
in Abiliity of the company 1o confinue as a Complied
pgoing concem
i Significant deviaions in operaling resulls | A
froem las! yaar
th) Pressntation of key operating and financiall camplied
data for lzst thres years
1] Daclration of dividend Complind
i) Detalls of Board Mesting and atendancs | Complied
by Diractors
L sy Pt . Koo pliad
24 Appointment of CFO, Head ofintemal | Complied
Audit and Company Secretary and
dafining of thair especthe  folas,
responsibiliies and duties
2.2 Atendance of CFO and ihe Company | Complied
Secrelary In the Board mesting




Compliance Explanation for
m":m Title Hlil nen-compliance’
comments
3.00 Formation of Audif Commitiss Compdad
a4 Mumber of members of Audt Commilies | Compled
=) inclusion Independent Direclor in Compliad Complied
the Audit Commities
{iii} Fill the casual vacancy in Audd Mot apiicabla
Commilties
3.2 () Selaction of Chairman of the Audit Compliad
Commities
(%) Qualification & experience of Compliad
Audil Commitiea Chairman
2.3.1 (i) Reporting on acliviies of the Compliad
Audit Commities o the Board
{lja | Ropor of confiict of inlerest o the Mot appleabla
Board of Dirgclors
ik Reporiing of any fraud of
iregularity or materal defect in Nt appicabls
the Intemal control system to tha
Board of Directors
fiije Reporting of nan-complisrce of Not appicabis
laws to the Board of Direciors
[iijd Reporting of any olher matiar o
the Board of Directors Campind
3.3.2 Raeporing to tha SEC by the commitbes Mot appicabls
34 Ruaporting of acfivifies to the Shareholders
and Ganaral Inesions Compliad
4.00 External Slalutory Audiors nol lo
engage in :
{i) Appraisal or Valualion Complied
i) Financial Information System Complied
) Book Keeping and other services Comped
related fo financial statements
() Broker-dealar sanace Complad
[} Actuanal sarvices Complad
wi} Internal Audil Compliad
[wii} Any othar senmces thal the audit Complied

commithes delermines
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AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED

We have audiled the accompanying financial stalemenis of FAS Finance & Investment Limited which
comprige Congoldated Statemant of Financial Pogition ag 81 31 Decamber 2011 and Congobdalad Sialement
of Comprahensive incoms, Stalemeant of Changes i Equity and Statemeant of Cash Flows for the year then
endad, and alsn financial stalements of FAS Financa & Investrment Limited which comprise the Slatement of
Financial Posltion as al 31 December 2011 and the Stalemenl of Comprehensive Income, Statament of
Changes In Equity and Statement of Cash Flows and a summary of significan! accounting pollcles and
axplanatory notes (hereto,

Management's responsibility for the financial staterments

Managemant is responsible far the preparation and fair prasentation of these financial stalements
inaccordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the Companies Acl 1934, the
Securilies and Exchange Rules 1887 and other applcable laws and regulabions and for such internal contrel
o5 I"le'ﬂﬂ dotarmines is CaEsary o enabie the preparation of thesa Francial stalamands thal arm e
from malaral misstatemant, whather dua b fraud or armor,

Auditor's responsibility

O responsibiiity is 1o express an opinion on these financal statements based on our audi. We conduched
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards reqguire thal we comply
with ethical requirements and ptan and perorm the audit 1o oblain reasonable assurance about whaether he
financial siatemants ane fres from matarial misstatemant.

An sudit Involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in e
financial sfatements. The procaduwses selecied depend on the awdior's judgment, including the assesament of
the rizks of material misstatemeant of the financial statements, whether dus o freud or aroe. In making thoss
rlak zssesaments, the suditor conslders Internal control relevant to the entity's preperation and falr
presaniation of the financial statements In ordar to design sudit procedures that are sppropriate in the
clrcumetancas, but not for the purpose of expressing an opsdon on the effectivenssa of the entity's Infem:al
control. An audit also includes avalueting the approprietenesa of accounting policles wsed and tha
regapnableness of accounting estimates made by mansgemeant, as well as evaluating the oversll preseniation
of the finencial statemeants.

We baligve (hal the audil avidence we have oblained s sulficien] and appropriste 1o provide a8 bagis for o
S opinian,



Opinion

Except for the effect on financial statements of the matters discussed in note — G(b), n our opinion,
the financial statemants prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSE), giva a true and fair view of the staie of the Company's affairs as on 31 Decembear 2011 and
the results of its Statemeant of Comprahensive Incoma and its Cash Flow for tha year than endad and
comply with the Financial Institutions Act 1883, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh
Bank, the Companies Act 1884, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1887 and othar applicable laws
and regulatons.

Woeo also report that

a.

we e ablained afl he information and explanalions which 1o ihe best of our Knowledge and belial
were necessary for the purposes of ow audil and made due veriication thensol:

in owr opdnlon, proper books of sccount &8 requised by law have bean kept by the company &o far as i1
appearad fram our examination of those books and proper returns adequats for the purposes af our
audit have bean recalved fram branches. not visied by us |

the Company's Consolidated Statemant of Financial Posifion and Statement of Comprehensive Incoma
together with the annexed notas 1 to 43 dealt with by the repart are in agreament with the books of
account and returms;

the financial stalemants have baen prepafed In accordance with genarally accepled accountng
principhes in Bangladesh;

the expenditure incurred and paymeants mads were for the punpose of the Compamy's business;

the Feancial stalemants have been drawn up in conformily wilh B Financial Instilufions Acl 1553 and in
accordanca with tha accounting rules and regulations issuad by the Bangladesh Bank fo the axtani

appiicable to the company;

adequate provisions have been made for leases and advances which considensd to be doubtful of
TECOYEny;

the financial statements confirm to the prescribed standarde set In the accounting reguiations meued by
the Bangladesh Bank sfer consultaton with the professional sccoenting bodies of Bangladssh;

the records and the statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
conzolidated in the financial statemeants;

the information and explanations reqguired by us hawve been recelved and found satisfactony;

the company has followed the instructions Issued by the Bangladesh Bank In the matiers of leasa |
advance classification, provisioning and suspension of nterest and

the Company has complied with the ralevant laws partaining fo resarves and maintenance of liquid

o ~——0

Dated , Ohaks M. J. ABEDIN & GO
22 April 2012 Chartared Accountantis



FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Consolidated Statermant of Finencial Position
as &t 31 Decamber 2011

Noles Amount in Taka
[ 31-Dec-11 | [ 31-Dec-10 |

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash: Z (a) 2,407,059 2,693,053
in hand {including foreign currencies) B.843 18,773 I
Balance with Bangiadesh Bank and it= agent bankis) 2,400 218 2,674,280
(includireg forsign currendies)

Balanoo with othar banks and financial institutions 3 [a) 33 548 988 280 447 400
in Bangladesh 33,546,086 280,447 400
Duiside Bangiadesh = .
Maoney &t call and on short notice 4 {a) - -
Investments & () 240,032,047 225,286, 856
Govermnmeant - -
Dithears 240,032 047 #25.285 856
Loans, advances and leasas 1, 788,481,860 1,832 ,652,389
Loans, cash credils, overdrals, and leases sic 6 (&) 1,788,481,6860 1,832, 652,389
Bills purchases and discounted 7 (&) - -
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures B (a) AT0,472,824 300,623,188
Others assets B (a) 173,060,784 266,408,477
Non-Financial institution's assets 10 (&) 53.271.221 53,271,231
Total Assats _ LR FTE A

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institution, 11 {a) 935,796,856 1,062 405,736
and agents

Deposits and othar accounis 12 (a) 312,885,648 516,815,144
Curmrani daposils and olfwer accounts - -
Bills payabla = =
Savings bank daposits - -
Shori-term deposit - -
Fixed deposils 129 312 B85 848 516,815,144
Boarer cartificates of deposit = =
Oithvare deposits = =
Others llabllitlos 13 () 448, 699,402 496,291,063
Total liabilities 1.687,273,006 2,075,511,933
Capital | Shareholders' equity 962,450,878 062,361,526
Paid-up capital 14 516,643,800 445 285 600
Slalulory resersa 15 7B 861,872 68,547,002
iOithar resena 16 215,000 315,000
Revaliption resane 17 200,835 886 313,888,244
Ratained aamings 18 {a) 75604414

Minority Interest 1,547,706 23,506,131
Taotal liabilities and shareholdars' eguity 2,661,2T2,551

Mot assat value por share <1 (&} 18,63

a5



Motes
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingant liabilities
Acceplancas and andorsaments
Letters of guaranies 19 {a)

Irevocable letters of cradit
Bilts for colection
Oiher contingent labilites

Cither commitments

Docurmeantary cradits and shord barm rada-relaled ansadions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn nobe issuance and revalving undarwriting faciiiles
Undrawn formal standby fecilies, credit ines and other

Total

Other memorandum items 20 (a)

- 120,000,000
T 1843 F19,398 2937976 36T

These financial slatements should be read in conjunciion with annexed notes.

‘l‘.r_“l

; Ao — e

A o e U

Abdul Matiub Ahmad Md. Mofiz t.lﬂdi! Chowdhury Md. Akhtar Hossain
Chalrman Managing Director & CEQ EVP & CFD
Mg per our separte repon af even
date annaxed.
Lrl'\—\.\_1-._-__--'_‘-\.__:———\,|:-_j
Diated, Dhaka M. J. ABEDIM E CO

24 April 2012

Charfered Accountants
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FAS FINAMCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED

Conaofideted Staterment of Comprelanalve Intome

for the year ended 31 Docember 2011
Motes
DPFERATING INCOME
Indarast noome 22 (|}
Less: Inesresi paid on deposit and borrowings, abo. 23 [m)
Mat ivbarast Incoma
Iwesiment inooma 24 (a)
Cammission, aichange and brokaragps 25 (&)
Criher opemting Inoome 26 (o)
Telal cperating Incoms (a)
DFERATING EXPENSES
Satary and alowancas 27 (a)
Fenl, laxes, insurance, electricily, ele 2B (&)
Legal aypansas 29 [a) BT 56} 585,217
Fostages, slamps, isscommunicalion, alc 30 (&) 1,863,197 B71.587
Siabonary, printing, advertisamant, akc. 21 (a) 1,761,458 1,187 818
Chiel axaculives salary & laas 4 580 228 4, 752 00
Dirociors foes 32 (@) AT0 000 167,500
Auditors fees 33 (a) 110,000 BO,000
Changa on loan lossas - -
Dapraciation and repalrs of assats 34 (a) 83,893,163 9.258.087
Oihesr oxponses 36 (a) 16,340,044 18,401,812
Total operating axpanses [b) I_m
Profit befors provision (e=ad) 143, 505,344 208,648,900
Provesian against nans, advancas and Losses 36 (a) ’ [ BE.Z56,6687
Prosisaon for diminubon in velua of masbmants a7 (m) 100857, 2090 18,06 578
Cither provisions - -
Total provision [d} _ BEGHE BEE TG4 ST, 508
Profit befors taxation (c-d) 57,605,658 104,370,534
Prowiskon for taxatiosn 38 (a) 1 752
Current tex i {
Dafarred tx -t
Nat profit attar taxation —7BET,040 61584, 783
Attributabie: 7 81,684,782
Sharsholders of the company ; _Bﬁﬁmﬂ'
Mingsrity infenast 1811 2,508,131 |
Appropriations 1
Stalulory resere 15,00 ’_Tm
Ganaral resare =
Dvidend, sis. . -
Rotained surpie SESeR TR
Earmings por shar (EPS] Af[m)
These oial siaisrmenis should be read n oonjunciion with annmoed noles. |r_‘l' III_,_-
i
@ V7
e S g — )
Abdul Matiub Ahrhad Md. Mofiz Udif Chowdhuny Md. Akhtar Hossain
Chalrman Managing Dificior & CEQ SVP & GFO
A5 pRrour sapatarm port of
e daks annaosd,
oy ~——0
Daiad, Dhaks M. J. ABEDIN &
24 April 2012 Chartersd Accountants
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FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Consalkdated Siatemant of Cash Flows
for the year snded 31 Decembear 2011

A& Cash flows from opernting activities

Indanast receipis [ eEEIETTE]
Indarasl payments (101,050,058)
Dévitharnd ricalphi 1.2668,700
Fag A Commmsion mmcaipls 577,851
Fassvadios an e praviogsly eaillan olf =
Pamenls b smpoyos {17, 835,803)
Pamanis b suppliem =
Income taxes pakd

Raceipts from ofhor cosmang oot 178,808,510
parymant far other coorabng aothvies

Operating profit befors chanes In operaiing sassts & [labllities
Incrasaidecrasss in oparating essets and Rabilities

Staiutory daposit =
Trading nocuriies .
Losans, adwvancss ond leaces o Fl'e =
Loans, advances ond lcasoe fo customors | AT, A, 320)
Clier apssts {9 022 000)
Depos from offer banks 250,000,000
Deaposd from cusiomsms A, 050, 755
Critvar Bl W Lo siormes B.4R048, 132
Trading liakililias (ahomt-lafm borcwing) 212,581,718
Dribsar i 90,311,034
(153,554, T01)

Nk caal From [usad in) opereing activites

Caal flows From Invesddng seblvities

PurchasedSale of govemmant socuritien
Pirchase’Sale of rodin sacuritios, sharss, bonds, alc.
PrrchasedGale of property , plenl and equioment
PischaseSale of Subeicssties

Mk caah usid in Invesling ectivithes

Canh fNows from finanoing  sobivities

Increasa’decmase) of long-lerm borowing
Devidand pasd

Hat cosh Aow from financing acthrities

Nat Incransal (decraasa) n cash (E+bec)

Effects of axchansg refs changes on cash and cash asgulyalants
Cash and cash oqulvalents af baginmin of tha yaar

Cash and cash adqulvalents &f and of the year

*Coash and cash eguivalonts at end of the yomr
‘Cash in hand and balanos with Banglodesh Bank
Balance with other banks

Money & call ard ahar nallce

Traaaury bifla

Priza band

'I'Tll'lrmdnlmrtuu}nﬂbu me pnnanad notos,
. __,.-""_.-F
A&’m (%ﬁl

W, Mol Uddin Chowdhue

Chadrman Mana b Direcior & CED
AR par our saparts mpart of oven dobe arnsssd,
L —
Daled, Dhaka M. . ABEDIN & CO
24 Aprl 2012 Chartered Accountants



FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Consgolidated Statement of Changes In Sharahalders’ Equity
for the year ended 31 Decamber 2011

- B - ) 52 N Amount in Taka
Particul Paild-up Statutory | Revolustion | Capltal | Retalned
I capital reuErve reserve | reserve | saming Tiots)
|Hauru:au at 0 January 2011 440,255 50D | 66,547 002 | 313,688,244 | 315,000 | 132,355 TH2 | DE2 361,524
|Ef|'u:ha ni'margu in accoundng poicy - - = = = E
[Pror year adjustment : : |- | pamssim) @3s6is)
[Restated balance 449,255,500 | 66,547,002 | 313,888,244 | 315,000 | 122,966,964 | 952,972,710
Mat profit after taxetion for the vesr BATE 260 8470368
Transtar to statuiory resarve 12314 BTT {12,394, -
Stock dividend - 2010 67,308,300 {67 -
Transfar of deprecistion chargad to
profit and koss Account

nce as af 31 December 20711

lance as al 31 Decembor 2070 | 448,355,500

Th?ﬂnmﬁl staforments should be read In conjunclion with anngaed nofes.
I

¥ WHR E\__E\—'— j\'

Fi

Abdul Matiub Alhmad Mid. FH'IIWH m'lﬂﬂ'tlll.l.r]' Mid., Akhilar Hossain
Chalreman Managing Drector & CEC EVP & CFO
Az par our sapartn mpor of eeen data
amnexed,
'.--*«—«--JL’__.-PM_--——-,":'
Dated, Dhaka M..J. ABEDIN & CG

24 Agrll 2012 Chariered Accountants



FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Statemant of Financial Poaition
as at 31 December 2011

PROFERTY AND ASSETS

Cash:

Im heand (including forelgn curmencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank{s)
(including foreign curmencias)

Balance with other banks and financial instifutions

In Bangladesh
Quiside Bangladesh

Money at call and on short notice
Investments

Governmant
Othera

Loans, advances and laasas
Loans, cash credits, ovendrafts, and leases etc

Bills purchases and discounded

Fized assets Including premises, furniture and fixtures
Others assots

Mon-Financial Instilution’s aasels

Total assats

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilitias

Borrowings from other banks, financlal nstitution,
and agents

Daposits and other accounts
Current deposits and other BccOUnis
Bills payabls

Savings bank deposits

Sherl derm depasil

Fived deposits

Bearer cerlilicates of deposit

Cithers deposiis

Dithers liabilithes

Total Liabilities

Capital/Sharsholders’ equily
Paid-up capital

Statutory resarve

Qither reserve

Revaluation resarve

Ratained samings

Total Habilities and shareholders® equity

Mot assot value par sharo

Amount in Taka
i 31-Dec-11 31-Doc-10
2.00 2 406,201 2,682,213
Zm 5,888 17,833
202 2,400,218 2 674,280
3.00 30,246,798 168,872,145
.01 30,246,758 168,872,145
4.00 2 =
5.00 153,025,246 146,186,501
6,01 - -
5.02 153,025 248 148,188,509
1,758,817, 761 1,875,685 044
oo [ 1,750997.761 | 1,875,665 044
7.00 - =
B.00 364,842 570 394,344 356
0.0 257,670,426 289371,813
10.00 53,271,231 53.271.231
11.00 935,796 456 1,062 405, T8
12.00 412,885,648 516,815,144
12.01 312,885 848 516,815,144
13.00 358,586,740  378,865417
1,607, 269,244 1,958,0886,297
B52,337,006
14,00
15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00
41.00




Hotes

Amount in Taka
M -Dec-11 31-Dac-10

OFF-BALAMNCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorssments

Lattars of guarantea 18.00
Irmevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments

Cocumentary credits and short tesm trede-related transactiona
Forward assets purchased and forward deposils placed
Lindrawm node issuance and révolving undesswriling facilities
Lindrawm formal standby facilifies, cred lines and olhes

Total

Other memorandum iloms 20.00

Thesa financial stalements should be read in conjunction with annexed noles,

i

|
e A

;ﬁfﬁn‘@f”’

Abdul Matiub Ahmad Md. Mofiz Uddin Ehowdhury
Chairman Managing Director & CED
Dated, Dhaka
24 Apeill 2012
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Md. Akhtar Hossain
EVP & CFOD

Az per our separte report of even
date anmesoed.




FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Statemant of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2011

[ Notes | Ammount in Taka
[ 31-Dec-11 | [ 31-Dec-10
OPFERATING INCOME
R ] 22.00 [ 340,668,722 | [ 166,612 303 |
Lass: interest pald on deposi and bormowings, ek, 2300 188 24T 745 i BB TER
Met Interast income 141,420,977 66,727,535
Imveatmant InceEma 24.00 B8, TTE.O030 6 549 840
Commission, exchange and brokerags 2600 2 5,550 244
Other operating ncoma 26,00 1,282 766 48, 583 THE
71,080,785 150,692,880
Total operating income (o TG TS
OPERATING EXPFENSES
Salry and allowancas 2700 [T I1.37ZB28 | [ 17,706,002
Rent, taees, (nsuranca, elactricty, atn, 28,00 a.534,310 <,.278.343
Lepal Bxpedsos 28.00 455,802 536217
Postage, stemps, inlecommunication, eio. A0.00 T81.B78 BA0.431
Statonany, printng, advertsemant, aic 3100 1,384,176 1,413,160
Chial axeculives salary & fess 4,580 226 4,752,000
Direciors fees a2.00 470000 137 600
Audior's fees 33.00 BO,000 0,000
Charge on loan krseses = -
Deprecation and repalrs of Fl's assets 34.00 A2 870,683 B 808 BES
Crther sxpanses 35,00 11,880,103 13,118,385
Total operating axpenses [b) ~ 43,453,803
Profit before provision (c=a-b} CA4E 350,838 {7S 66 1T
Prowision againet ixans, advancas and Leasas 36.00 [ Z50883068] [ 76295807 |
Prowvision for dimination inovaios ol invesimeants 3700 10,891,280 12 972452
Criher provisons - -
Total provision (d) ~ 35,080,686 2 BO,260.250
Profit bafors taxation [c-d) - ~ B4, 608,553
Provision for taxation 38.00 w — BRI
Currant tax 13,02 51,023,337 5,544 474
Dafarnsd bix 1303 268, 681 a
Net profit aftar taxation 70,154,128
ro ans T 92,314,877 15,830,046
Em?rﬂm 1600 ﬂﬁ,m
Ganpral mearve - \ -
Dividend, aic. - -
Retained surplus ~ 40,750,508 2~ 63373303
Eamings par share [EFS) 40,00 118 7.53

'I‘I'rmf!hanalﬂl statemants should ba read in conjunction with annexed notes

d A — LY

._H‘___g_ll
Abdul Matlub Ahmad Md. Mofiz Uddin-Chowdhury Md, Akhtar Hossaln
Chalrman Managing Director & CED SVP & CFO
AR par our saparts report of
even dale annexed.
b o —
Cated, Dhaka L _
24 April 2012 M. J. ABEDIN & Cb

Chartersd Accourtants
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FAS FINMANCE B INVESTMENT LIMITED
Statmmant of Cash Flows

far the year anded 31 Decambar 3091

Aot in Taks

¥ -Dmp=10
Cash Aows from oporating acilvities
nleres) receipes , _'Iﬂmq
Ml panmarnis | | {101.050,050)
DOividend recaiats 1,268, 700
Fesn mnid comemission mecaipts BGG1, Bl
Recoynring on leans praviously wiiSen off -
Pyt 1o amjloyesas [1E.510,185)
Paymants in supplisns ~
Income tanes paid (AW, 1423, 087]
Recsipis bom olhst apstating sctiviiles 144,054, 036
payard Tor alter apanling achivilies

Oparating profit before changes in operating assets & lisbilfitions

lsraaialdacranss i oparallng assets and alsdges
Statuloey dapoah

Tradng sscurkias

Lownne, sdvamoss and lessas o Fra
Lo, advinnne and Messs o cusionmsms
Oiner anseis

Deposit foen othear bonka

Dritail S caiplormarg

Dt [babali Hins b0 cuwinmar

Trading llabiites (shon-tanm boemowing )
Oaner linbililies

Het cash fromd (used in) operating sotivities

Cagh flows from Investing activities

PurchaaaBala of gevammant ssciilios
Purchasa/Sat of Iracieeg soeouiSas, shares, bords, ein,
FurchasaiSala of property, plant and equipment
PyurchossSas of Subsidiaries

Mt caah smad bn iInvesting acthvites

Cash fows from Anancing aciivities
Incrassal|decrasnn] of long-tarm bormowings

Ohvidond paid

Hed casch fiow from finencing activitios

Mit incroase) [decreasa) In cash ja+bea)

Effects of axchange rate changes on cash and cash squivalomnts

Caxh and cash eguivalents st baginning of the year
GCash and cash squivalents at end of the yoar”

"Caah ond cagh oguivalonts ot end of the yoar
Cash In hand and balance with Bangladesh Bank
Balaroa with gifsal DEnks

Monay @t call and short oo

Treasury bl

Prizm bord

ﬂmﬁmlﬂmrﬁihﬂ.ﬂd be read in corfunction with enmaxed notoe.

( ;_;E i A —

Wit Maofiz Uiddin Chowdh
Hmn“'ﬁimnﬂ.ar

(101,178.387)
1,268 518)

T ST |

(9a4)
(a8332,331) 256,638,089
{138.911,359) (36,401,993

171 207 6, 51

M. Alkchtmr Fossain
SVP & CFO

i [eRr L Shpaiis rpo of i
dofe anraked.

¥ oo

Churtared Accoumtanis
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FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED

Simtemenl af Chanpges in Shareholders' Equity
for the year ended 31 December 20441

Amount n Taka

Paidup | Statulory Other [  Retained Total
Particulars TEEErVE rESErve eami
Balance ss &1 01 Janusry 2011 S48 258 500 | 66,547 002 | 313,088 244 | 315,000 | 122331 360 | 562 337 0048
Effects of changas in scoounting palicy - - = : = =
Restated balanca £49, 255 500 | 66,547,002 | 313,888,244 | 315,000 | 122,301,260 | 052,337,006
Feat profit after tExation for the yaar . 61,574,383 | 61,574,383
Transfer o stabubary resense 12314 BTT - | (12.314.877)) s
Stock dividend - 2010 7,388,300 3 3 — | te7.288,300)| :
Transfer of Depreclation Chamged to
profit and loss account _ - | {22552 358) - | ELO5E358

nce a8 V6, B4, B00 | . f .

Balance as at 31 December 2010 449, 255500 | 86,547,002 | 313,888,244 | 315000 | 122,331,360 | 952,337,008

Thess insncial stalements should be resd in comuncion with annesed nodes.

/fﬁ‘,}a 1

WMd. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury
Managing Director & CEQ

'
& S

Abdul Matlub Ahmad
GChalrman

[Dated, Ohaka
24 April 2012

| I;&'-.Ilffﬂ“x
o -
Md. Akhinr Hogsain
SVP & CFD

&5 par pur separta reporiof even date
armoxed

Lo #;-x_-——-E

M. J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants
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1.00

FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
MNotes to the financial statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2011

Legal status and Nature of the Company

FAS Finance & Imvestmant Limited (formerly named as Fidesty Assets & Securilies Company Limited)
&5 & Mon-Banking Financial Institution (NBFI) formed under the Financial Institutions Act, 1983, The
Comgpary was also registerad as a Merchant Bank with the Sacurities and Exchange Commission on
22 January 1988 with which FAS Capital Management Lid. is carmying its business. FAS Finance &
Investmeant Limited was incorporated as a Privata Limited Company on 04 March 1937 under the
Companies Act, 1884 and was converted into Public Limited Company on 18 August 2004, | started
kease financing operation afier obtaining licanse from Bangladesh Bank on 17 September 2001, FFIL
chiained license for principal branch vide Bangladesh Bank letter dated September 26, 2001 and 15t
leaze agreamant & commencament of public daposit mobilization commenced on Decambar 27,
2001. It also commenced home loan on 11 June 2003. FFIL obtained license for Chitfagong,
Marsingdi and Sylhet branches under section 4{1}) of the Financial Institution Act, 1983 on 14
Fabrueary 2007, 18 July 2007 and 09 July 2008 respactively. The Company is listed with both Dhaka
and Chittagong Stock Exchanges (0% January 2008). It launched its first frading of shares In Dhaka
and Chittagong Stock Exchange on 18 January 2004.

The Head Office of FAS Financs & Investment Limkted (FFIL) has been shifted from its previous
address at 71 Mohakhall Commercial Ares (2nd fioor), Dhake—1212 o itz new location al Suvestu
Imam Sguare (4th fioor), 65 Gulshan Avenua, Guishan, Dhaks-1212 with Bangledesh Bank approval
ketter no. DIFK (L) 1053/80/2008-832 dated 29 Aprdl 2008.

Subsidiary Company

FAS Finance & Invasimant Lid, (Former Fidallty Assots & Sacuriles Co, Lid,) staried ils acthity as a
Merchant Bank in 1987, In the year 2010 SEC (letter No, SECTReg/MD- Policy/Part-viiZ2008/286
Datad 26 July 2010) instructed 1o form a separate subsidiary company fos Marchani Banking alons
within 30th Septembar, 2010, Accordingly the then managemant formed a separate subsidiary-
Marchant Banking Compafy hamed as FAS Capital Managemant Lid. and applied on 28,0910 to
SEC in order to lransfer tha Marchan! Banking licenss in favor of the newly formed subsidiary
company, Simultanecusly the managemant of the FAS Finance & Imvestment Lid. transferned the
onlire mvesior's portfolio amounting Th.97.20 crore to FAS Cap@al Managemeni Lid,

Sincae then the FAS Capilal has been working as a full pledged subsidiary company with capital of
Th. 1000 Corore bul with an Investmenl liability of T.87.20 Crorm,

It may ba mantionad hara that FCML has not yat recelved the merchant Banking llcense from SEC in
ils own nama.

The FAS Finance and Investment Limited acquired 87% shares of *FAS Capital Management
Limited® (formearty Fidelity As=ets & Becurities Company Limited) (8,700,000 eharas of Tk.10 each
totaling Tk.9.70 crora). The subsidiany is & privats limited company incorporated with the Registrar of
Joint Stock Companies vide ragistration no. C-87541/10 dated 13th October 2010 under the
Comganies Act, 1584,
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Financial Activities

{a)

(b}

(=)

(d}

(=)

Lease financing

FFIL provide leage finance under simple lerms and conditions for acquisition of capltal
machineras for indusirial underakings, indusirial equipmenis, office eguipments, medical
equipmanis and consfruction eguipmenis ale,

Transport financing

FFIL is one of the fasteat growing financing Company whose investmenis in transport
finencing are substantial. Besides the commercial vehides, corporate cllents may also apply
o aoguine vehicies for official punpose under this schems.

Tarm financing

FFIL provides loan to the customers within ihe period seres from one year to five years
in the manufacturing industries. The Company also extends financing in the processing

indusiries of the sgriculiural prodects depending on the nature of a procuct, profitabiliny of
the project and socioeconomic factors. The range of finance can be between one year io

fiwe years or more (negobiable),

Project financing

FFIL offers financing of long ferm Infrastructure and indusiral projects based upon |
complex financial structure under its project financing scheme. Where the projects asem
1o be financially sound, FFIL contribules ss sponsos or syndicate member of te projects.

House financing (Real Estate Finance)

The cliends are induigenced in FFIL regardiess of thelr professions and occupations, FFIL
pravida compalilneg interesd rale in fal ban. M peasant, the Company & providing koan
facilily 1o the chanl for a madmum penod of en years, FFIL also provide linancing for (ha
construction of a project

Small and Medium Enterprize [SME) refinancing

FFIL pravide refinance in the SME sectors alier compliancs with the terms and condilions of
the Company. 1 also encourages women entreprenaurs by providing |oan facilities under this
scheme as per ha rulas and regulations given guidelines by Bangladaesh Bank as par ACSPD
circuta no. 08, dabed 26 May 2008,

(I} Small enterprise

Small enterprise does not include (deally any Public Limited Comgany and which do nol
fulfiil the following critenia swch as;

Faor service and business concems

Total fixed assels excluding land and bullding is within Tk, 50,000 to 5,000,000 and
ampioyed personnel are not more than 25.

For manulacturing concem
Total flieed assets excluding land and bullding ie within T, 50,000 to 15,000,000 and
amployved personnel are not mone then 50,



{ily Medium enterprise
Medium enterprise doas not include ideally any Public Limited Company and which
do not ulfil the following criteria such as;
For servica and business concems

Total fixed assets excleding land and building is within Tk 5,000,000 to 100,000,000
and

Employed personnel are not more than 50.
For manufacturing concanns

Total fooed assels excluding land and building is within Tk, 15,000,000 (o 200,000,000
and employed personnal are nod more than 150,

(g} Working capital financing

FFIL offer working capital financing. It is essential o any business for operalion and
devalopment. It helps to keep the business current and @mpelitive within the market
Any commerclal real estate or equipment that produces an Imcome for the business, can
obtain working capital financing from FFIL thet can help pay down credit lines aor
accounts payable, freaing Lp money for growth opporiunities.

(h} Factoring

FFIL is offering to purchase accounts recehvable (e invoice) st discount under its
purchasing option of financlal assels,

{ii Deposit mobilization

FFIL provide atiractive interest rate among firms, compankes, financial Instituvtons and
indiv idual cliants.

1.02 Slgnificant saccounting policles

1.02.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have besn prepared on the bass of golng concemn concep! under
historical cost conventions in accordance with Generally Accepied Accounting Principlas
(GAAF) and after due compliance with Bangladesh Financial Reporiing Standards (BFRS)
and Bangladesh Accounting Standands (BAS).

1.02.2 Compliance with local laws
The financial stetements have been prepared In compliance with the reguirements of the
Companies Acl 1884, the Financial Instiution Act 1983, Guidalines from Bangladesh Bank,
the Securites and Exchanga Ordinance 1963, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1287, the
Lisling Regulations of Dhaka and Chittageng Stock Exchanga and other relevant local laws
and regulations as applicable for ils oparation,
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1.02.3 Basis of measuremant
The financkal statements have been prepared an the histodcal cost basis.

1.02.4

1.02.5

Revenue recognilion

The revenue during the year is recognized as follows complying with all the conditions of
revenus recognition as provided In [AS-18.

(a)

(k)

lc)

(d)

le)

Accounting for lease financing

Leazad equipments under the possession of lesses ame accountad for as recelvable of
the Company. The interest pordicn accrued |s recognized as rovenue as par BAS-1T.

Accounting for term financing

Term fnance operation consists of long term, shor lerm and working capital
financing, for which books of account are maintained besed on sccrual method of
accounting. Ineres! earmnings from term financing are recognized as operalicnal
revanue panodically.

Accounting for house financing
Income from house finance is recognized whenever it is received,

Other oparational incoma

Other oparational income s recognized whenever these ame recalved. Such incoms
comprises of the following components of the FFIL,

I} Appraisal and documentation fees;
i) Service charges,

Iy  Late payment changes;

i) Processing fees;

v}  Settlement charges; and

wi}  Miscellansouws.

Recognition of fixed assets

Fixad assets are capiiaiized al cost of acquisitlon and subsequently stated at cost less
aoccumulated deprecistion in compllance with the Benchmark reatment of |AS-18
“Proparty, Plant and Eguipmiant”. Tha cost of acquisition of assets comprises purchasa
price and any direct stributabde cost of brnging the assets within the operating
condition for its inlended usa inclusive of inwand freight, dulies and Ron-refundablo
taxas; if any.

Subsaguent cost of fixed assets

The cost of replacing a parl of an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carying amount of
the item if it iz probable that the fulure economic benefila embodied within the parl will
Ao o the company and is ool can be measured reliably, Maintensnce expenses of he
fixed assets are recognized In the profit and loss account as incurmred.

An item of fieed asset is derecognized on its disposal The gainfoss ansing from de-
recognition of an assel is determined as the difference between the nel disposal procesds, If
any the carmying amount of the item



1026

1027

1028

Depreciation on flxed assets

Fixed asseis are depreciated based on diminishing balance method at diferant rates varying
from 10% to 20% per annum.

Addithon to freed assets are depreciated for the full year irespective of date of acquisliion of
asseis al the applicable rates while no depraciation is charged on any ttams in the yaar of fis
disposal.

Rates of depreciation applied are shown balow

8l, Mo, Category of nssets Rate of depreciafion
1 Office buildings 0%
2 Furniture and fixtures 10%
3 Oiffica decoration 10%
4 Office equipmant 15%
6 Maotor vehicles 20%
(&} Electrical installation 15%
T Computer 15%
B Tolephonae line & PABX sysiem 15%
g Software 15%
Investmamnt

Invasimant &5 camied in Financial Statermant at cosl. Provision is made for diminéshing in
value of Inveatment.

Provialon on leass, houss loan and term finance

Provision has baen made ai an esliimated rate on oulstanding exposures based on |easa
recalvables and other financing(s) against aging of recelvables as per FID circular no. 0B,
dated 03 August 2002 and subsequent to the lime it is revised in FID circular no. 03, dated 03
May 20068 and in FID circular no. 08, daled 20 August 2006 of Bangladesh Bank. The
provision Is considered adegustes to mest probable losses. These have been shown under
other liabiltes in the balance sheel with comesponding effect given in the revenue accouni
ower the years, The FID creular's terms and conditions are stated as under;

()} Leases and term financing running overdue for & monthe and above have bean treated
as substandand, doubiful and bad & loss depanding on non-payment stalus of rentals
or in steliments;

(i} Investments and inberests which include ocverdus rentals and installmeants hawe not
been laken inlo income and shall remain suspendead (il recovery, and

{liiy Basis of classification and rate of percantages for provision thereon.

Lease or Loan upto 5 years
Provision of

Limit of overdus mntals & in stallments Classification parcantsge
1-2 rentalanstaliments (up to 2 montha} Standard 1%
35 rentala/instalimants {up to 5 months) SMA 5%
6-11 renlalsfinstallmants (& to 11 months) Substandard 20%
12- 17 rentalginstaliments (12 to 17 months) Dowbiful S50%

18 and above rentala/installments (18 months and above) | Bad and koas 100%




Lease or Loan above 5 years

Limit af overdus rentals & instalimants Classification ;T:‘Eﬂ:‘:g:’
1-5 rentalsfinstallments (up 1o 5 months) Standards 19
B-11 rentals/installmants (up o 11 months) SMA 5%
12-17 rentalsfinsialiments (12 to 17 months) Substandard .' 20
1823 rentalsfinstaliments {18 to 23 months) Doulbthul _ 50%
24 and above rentalsfinstaliments {24 months and sbova) | Bad and loss 100%
House Loan upto 5 years
Limit of overdue rentals & instaliments Classification Tri‘nm:'
1-8 rentalsfinstallments (up o B months) Standards 1%
8-11 rentals/installments (up to 11 months) SMA 5%
1217 rentalsfinstaliments (12 to 17 months) Substandard 20%
18-23 rentalgfinsialiments (18 to 23 months) Doubtful : BO%
24 and above rentalsinstaliments (24 months and above) | Badand loss | 100%

House Loan above 5 years

Limit of overdue renials & insialimants

1-8 rentals/mstabments (up o 8 months) Standards 1%
B8-17 rentals/installments (up 1o 17 months) SMA 594
18-23 rentalsfinstallmeants (18 to 23 months) Substandard 20%
24-35 rentalsfinstaliments (24 1o 35 months) Doubtiul | 50%
36 and above rentaRinsialiments (36 months and above) | Badand joss | 100%

1.02.9 Provision for diminution in value of investment in shares and bonds

Proviskon has besn mede for diminutson in value of imvestment in shares and bonds.

1.0210 Interest suspense account

Income cutstanding over ninety days is nod recognized as revenue rather it is recognized as
in terest suspense account as per FID circudar no. 08, dated 03, August 2002 and FID circular
nao, 03, dated 03 May 2006 of Bangladesh Bank. Suspended |nterest is recognized as revenue

when 1 s recalved.
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1.0212

1.0213

10204

10215

1.02.16

1.02147

Taxation

The applicabla tao rate for financial instibubons s 42, 5%, Assessmants, belore high court ame
pending for the assessment years 2001-2002, 2002-2003, 2003-2004, 2006-2007, 2007- 2008
and appeals are pending for assessment years 2004-2005, 2005-2008, 2008-2009 and 2003-
2010, Return submitted bul assessment order has not yel been received for 2010-2011 & 2071-
2012,

Statutory reserne

This reapresants 20% of net profit aftar tax which is sat aséde in complianca with clausa & of the
Financial Institution Regulations, 18584,

Usa of estimates

The preparation of financial stelements In conformity with Generally Accepled
Accounting Principlas (GAAP) reguires management fo make esftimate and
assumption that affect certain repored amounds and discloswres. Accondingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates,

Currant maturity

Current maturity of long term dobis, lease receivables, term financing and house fMnancing has
bean shown in the financial statermens,

Reporting period
These financial stetements cover for the year from 01 January 2011 to 31 Decamber 2011.

Liabilities and provisions
All matarial liabiliies and provisions hawe bean included in the financial staternants
il When the company has a present obligation, legal or constructive result of & past evant;

() Whan il is probable that an outflow of resources embodying sconomic benefits will be
raquired o seflle thal obligafion; and

filiy Whan a mliable esimate can be made of the amauni of the obligation,

Cash and cash aquivalents

Cash Now slaement I8 prepared pringipally in socordance with BAS-T “Cash Flow Statement” and
the cash Now from the operatng activilies have been presented under direct mathod as prescribed
by the Securities and Exchangs Rules, 1987and the considering the provigions of Paragraph 18{k)
of BAS which prescribed that Enterprise of changes encourage 1o repor Cash Flow Statemant from
operaling sclivities using the direct method, Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand
mnd cash #t bank, that are read|ly convertible o known amounl of cash and thal are subjec] o an
insignificant fsk of changs n valle,



1.02.18

10218

1.02.20

1.02.21

1.02.22

1.02.23

1.02.24

Director of the Company

Al tha end of the year under audil, thense wera eight Directors in the Board of Direclors of
the Company excluding the Managing Director. The Managing Director 15 the Chief
Executlve and Ex-officio Direcior of the Company.

Comparative information

Comparafive information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2010 for all numaricsal
inforrmation in the financial statements for understanding of curment year financlal
statameanits.

Employees benefits

There were two benefit schemes for FFIL emplovees who are eligible for customizing of
prowidant fund and gratuity fund. Both of these baenefits plan are oparated in compliance
with BAS-18 "Employees Banefils” and staled as under,

(i} Provident fund

Tha Company operates a contributory providant fund schemea for ite amployaes, which is
recognized by the Mallonal Board of Revenue under Clause 2(1) of the First Schedule Part
B of the Income tax Ordinance, 1884 of (XXX} effective from 31 August 2008. Both the
company and amployeas are contribution io the fund

(i1} Gratuity fund

The Company axlends gratuily benefils to its employees, which is recognized by the
Mationel Board of Revenue under clauss 2(1) of the First Schedule Pari-8 of the Income tax
Ordinance, 1284 of {(XXXVYI) effective from 25 November 2008, The gralully s paid on the
basis of the last basic pay and is payable at the rate of two month's basic pay for every
completed year of service,

Related party disclosure [BAS -24)

The Company transacts with relaled parties, Paries are considersd to be relaled if one party
has the ability to contral the other or exercise significant influsnce in making the financial and

operaling decisions.

Impalrment of asssts

The carrying amount of non-financial assats is reviewad al each reporting date to detarming
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication axists, then the assel's
recoverable amount ks estimated and Impaiment losses are recognized in profit or loss.



1.02.25

1.02.26

1.02.27

1.02.28

Cash Reserve Requirements and Statulory Liquidity requirements

The Company maintains cash resarve requirements and statutory liquidity reserve with the
Bangladesh Bank currant account as per FID circular no. 08, dated 06 Movember 2003 and
subsequent in FID circudar no. 02, dated 10 Moveamber 2004 for statutory cash reserve requirements.
The Company masts the tarms of CRA and SLA in a satisfactory way in accordance with Section-18
of the Financial nstitubions Act 1983 and Clause-08 of the Financial [nstiubon Reguéations 15984,

Foreign currency transaction

Transaiation in foreign currancles are tranalated in Bengladesh Teka and recorded at the ruling
exchange rales applcable on the date of transaction and n accordance with BAS-21 "The Effects of

Changas In Forelgn Exchangs Rates’

Presentational and reporting currency

The presentation of inancial slalements has been made in sccordance wilh the DFIM Mo, 11 dated
23 December 2008 of Bangladesh Bank, These financial slalemenls have been prepared in
Bangladesh Taka (BOT) whiah |= the Company's funclional currency. All Nrancial infarmatian
presenlad i Takn has bean founded afl 1o he nearest Taka The (nancil slalemenls afe staled in
Taks unless oF olfseryise sspnifliad,

Events after balance sheat date

As par BAS -10 "Events after balance sheet date™ Evanis after balancs sheof dale are thasa
evenis, favorable and unfavorable, that ocour betwesn the end of the repariing period and the dale
when the inancial stalements are althorized for issue, Two fypes of events can be identified:

(a) thoae that provide evidence of conditions that exiated at the end of the reporing perod
{adjusting evends after the reporting pensod); and

(b} thoze that are indicative of conditions thaet arose after the reporting period (no
adpesting events after the reporting pariod).

Thare wera no materals events have occwrred after the reporing perod which could affect
the values staled in fhe financial statemanis.
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2.03.02

2.03.03

2 (a)

55

Cesh

Cash in hand (including foreign currency) (Mote -2.07)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and s

agent bank(s) (including foreign currency) (Nofe -2.02)

Cash in hand {including forelgn curmency)

Local curnency
Formaign cumancy

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and s
agent bank(s) (including foreign currancy)

Bangladesh with Bangladesh Bank
Local currency
Foralgn currency

Apgent Bank of Bangladesh Bank

Statulory deposils

imount in Taka
&R A

I Ii-ﬂlﬂr‘lill N-Dec-10 |

5,540 17,833

2400216 2,674,280

—SABLI0T I BRI

2400216 2 574,280

—EWmET IR
FAnEE. __ZETaa

Cash reserve reguiremantiratis [CRE) and stalulory liquidity retle (SLR)

Cash resarée reguirement'ratio (CRA) and staiutory liguidity ratio (SLURY) heve calculated and
mainteined n accordance with the Financial Inatitutions Act 1983, ssetion 19 and FID circular
mumber (S2003, 2.5% of total term deposht excluding different finencial Inathtutions’ deposit
kepl with Bangladesh Bank as CRR and as for SLR 5% of tolal outs|de liabillty excepl
financlal Institutions” (ability, should be kept as cash with Bangladesh Bank as well &8 with
other schedule Banks, Both the reserves are maintained by the company In excess of tha

atetutory requiremeants, as shown below:

Cash resarve ratlo (CRR)

Required resana
Actual resarve maintainad

Surplus

Statwtory liquidity ratio [SLR)

Regquired resene
Actual resarve maintainad
Surplus

Total required resere
Tolal actual resenas maintained
Surplus

Consolidated cash

(i} Cash in hand {including forelgn curmenoy)

FAS Finance & Investmeni Limited (Mate -2.07)
FAS Caplital Manspemeant Limitad

BaB, 025 Tre, 183
2,400,218 4,008,814
1,782,791 3,229,621

4,185,600 10,876, T
16,624,808 48,614,831

4 B13 531 11,355,060
18338 (24 52,603,645

“HaE1IaE 410788
555 17,833

1A [_F.04]

5,843 18,773
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3.0

Amount n Taka

iill} Balance with Bangiadesh Bank and s agant
bankis) (inchuding foreign curmanaoy)

FAS Financa & invasiment Limited (Nete -2.02)
FAS Capsal Manegement Limitad

Balanco with other banks and financlal institutions
In Bangledash (Maove - L.07)

Onitsids Bangledash

In Bangladesh

Crirrent dopoaits

Bank Asla Limnted. Seoils Branch, Dirsks CO-OTIAMEET
Dudch-Bangia Bank Limiad, Qudahan Bramch , Dhaca  CO-01 181 100008323
EXIM Bank Uirsiled, Gulskass Eranch, Dhaka ST 11 1000 25ETE
H3BLC, Chaka Branch, Dhaka CDL00-2125682.0 1

am Bk Brgaces | infied, Forsgn Bxchange Coporeee:. AWWESA-20450 10500 D0R 181 70
Islarsi Bank Bonpladesh Limied. Forsigs Exchangs Copomin B AWICA-20501080 1008
damuna Bank Lirmited, Mohaihail Branch, DFaéo CD-0001 <0121 0002004

Janata Bank Limited, Corporain Bramch, Dhaka CO-DM01E448
Mutuml Trus! Bank Limhed, Shyshet Branoh , Sythat CDWD0EZN-0Z 000-2 B85
Pubab Bark Limited, Mohakhal Branch . Ohaka CO-26 e 15er
Socal |sami Bank Limded, Privcipal Branch, Dhaks  CO-0002- 133000256421
Southeas! Bank Livited, Gulshan Banch, Dhaka CO-11100 2
Sitendard Rank Limilid CO-NROAnT 413
Slandard Charersd Bank, Gulhan Brand , Dhaka CD-E58T25-01
Slale Bank of India COHN54303 324 2000
Uttara Bank Limited, Corporata Branch, Dihaia COL2 =202
‘Woon Bank Lirmiteda COA-823615BES
Short term deposit

Bank Asln Limted, Seolis Brarch, DRl ETDUDOTI0003TE

Duch Bangla Bank Limilad, Gulsksn Beanch, Dhaka ETOHI1161 20000000874
Duich Bangla Bank Limiied, COA Averus Beanch, CTG  STOSM 200030007

EXIM Hank Limiind, Guiskas Branch, Ohaka STOHI0T 100085008
First Secunly alami Bark Lid., Dikuska Brandh, Choka STO-LH 0001812
First Securty isiami Bank Lid., Ring Aoad Branch, Dhaka STO-13 (0051555
HSALC, Dhaka Branch, Dhaka S0 101 Foer T
ICH lnlemic Bank Limited | Gulshan Banch, Dhaks LRSS ULty
Mutisl Trued Bank Limiied, Gushen Branch, Dhaka STLLEE- 2003

Mulial Trus! fenk Limiied, CD Averos Branch, CTG STCHIC08-32 000336
Mulal Trust Bans, Limied, Shylhet Branch . Sylhat ET0H00E3 DA200-0578

Prirnit Bank Limitad, MMohakhal Aracch, Dok D110 [E0300ETE
Pubali Bark Limisd, Namshingd] Brmnch, Narshingo STOITE19H03R
Standard Charered Bank, Gulshan Brancs, Dhaka STOHTEA5AT2I3-01
Trust Bari Limiind, Principad Bramch Dhaka STOHEIS-FRETTS
Littara Bank Limind, Compormis Branch, Dk SR
Winor Bank Lirited DS IR0 T
Savings deposit

Fleed deposil

2400218

2674380

2,400,218

2,674,280

~ ZA0T,058 2,693,053

30,246,788 168,872,145
_S036798 _VGRETIIAS
B8z 0,502
2,750 3400
&a 58
& BES 4,041
#8.0TT 08,867
4 HES 20,771
18,274
8833 7,963
343 1 42
&2.607 1,530,907
8,577 8,015
1,624 T 642
0,425 18,934
50 -
18,925 ‘GE0
2407 B8 =
E!'ﬁﬁ T R e g
217.780 210788
2,486,793 11402 673
5,892 134,444
3,918,806 50,360
1,101;351 1,020,833
810,320 Tz 428
2004 401,396
16,820 63,044
1,346,138 17,168,172
1.27E.458 2206312
1,067 480 1,235,364
186,320 85,595 184
1,668,785 1.888.817
A63 447 43,655 655
24,214 053 a4
302 427 03,642
12,38 -
~ 66,548 545
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3.1 Account-wiss/grouping of balance with
other banks and financial Institutions

Current daposits
Shart term deposit
Savings deposil
Fiwad deposit

3.01.2 Maturity grouping of balance with other banks

Rapayable-on demand

- up to 3 months

- gwar 3 monkhs bt balow 1 year
- ower | year but below 5 years

- owar 5 yoars

3(a) Consolidated balance with othar
panks and nancial institutions
ifj In Bangladesh:

FAS Finance & immstmant Limited (Nobe - 1.09)
FAS Capital Manegemeant Limited [ Note 3fa) (]

(il Outside Bangladesh:

FAS Finance & Investmant Limited
FAS Capitsl Mansgement Limited

3 (&) (1) Bank balance of FAS Capital Management Limited

Duwich Bangla Bank Lid. Guishan Branch  STO-116.12001505
Jamuna Bank Lid. Mohakhali Branzh STD-0AE000046T
hMarcantile Bank Lid. Mohakhali Branch SND-00134131 00000420
Mutual Trust Bank Lid. Gulshan Branch STO-00E2-000000R
Prima Bank Lid, Mohakhall Branch STO-11031050045284

Prime Bank Lid, Gulshan Branch ST 1182 DBOG23068
SCB, Guishan Branch SND-02-1111078-01
SCB, Guishan Branch STO-I2-8547253-02
SCB, Gulshan Br, CD-01-5547253-02
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan Branch STO-3101221156001
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan Branch STD-310191238001
The City Bank Ltd. Narsingdi (Br.) STO-3101 06238000
Woor Bank Lid,-Gulshan Br. NOA-Z23000208
Total

Amount in Taka
as at

i H-Dec-11 I I N -Dec-10 |

2A416,440 20232 600
27,829,350 166,848,545

30,246,798 168,872,145

Z.218.440 2,022 600
27 B28,358 166 848, 545

20,246,708 168,872,145

30,240,738 168,872,145
3,300,188 111,575,255
" 33,546,086 ZB0,447.400

33,546,986 260,447,400

AQT 04D 570,851
241,520 43,856
362 865 160,432
B2 225 5,035
8,604 84,566,515
113,521 1,000,408
268,127
410,835 114,148
4771 2,334 BET
413,208 114,023
BO3 410 12,087 908
288,321 BET 142
8,820

3,300,708 111,576,258




4.00

4(a)

5.00

5.02

5.02.1

Money at call and on short notlice

With banks
With financlal instthiions

Consolidated money at call and on short notice

FAS Finance & Investment Limited (Wotfe 4.00)
FAS Capital Management Limited

Investments

In Government securities

Treasury billls

Mational invesimani bonds
Bangladash bank bills
Govermment notesbonds
Prize bonds

Othars

Other Invesimeants
Freference chareg

Ordmary shares (Cheoted and Unguoted) (Note 5.02.1)

Dabantures
Bonds (Note 5.02.2)

Zaro coupon bond
Cither Investmentis
Gold, aic,

Ordinary shares (Quoted and Unguoted)

Quoted

Aftab Automobdes

Alms 161 Mutual Fund

Arab Bangladesh Bank Lid,

Agranl Insurance Compary Lid
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Lid.

Asia Insurance Limiled

Asia Pacific Insurance Lid.

Bank Asia Lid.

Bangladesh Ganeral Insurance Co. Lid.
Bay Leasing & Investment Lid.
Bangladesh Finance & Imesiman Lid,
BD Welding Electrodes

Bangladesh Industrial Finance Company

Amount in Taka

as at
M-Dec-11 | |  31-Dec-10
153,025,246 144,612,181
. 1,574,310
. 196,786,501
153,025,245 146,186,501
B.023 582 -
10,687,770 -
2,016,973 B,108,154
: 23,139
. 31,070
- 1,711,720
8,811 9,750
; 430
18,989 2,672,400
102,608 -
28,845 -
85,067 -
- 2,871,380
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Baach Hatchary Lid.

City Bank Lid,

CMC Hamal Textils Lid

Confidence Cemant Lid.

Coninantal Insurance Company Lid.
Daffodil Compuiers Lid.

Delta Brac Housing Finanoe Corp. Lid,
DBH First Mutual Fund

Dhaka Bank Lid,

EBL Ferai Mutual Fund

Exim Bank Lmited

Farens! [slami Life Insurance Company Lid,

Firat Security lstami Bank Ltd.
Fu-VWang Foods Lid,

Giobal Insurance Comgany L,
Golden Son Lid.

Grameen One: Scheme Twao
Grameen Phone Lid.

Jamursa Bank Lid.

Jamura Ol Camparny Lid.

Karnaguli Insurance Company Lid.
Hhulna Power Company Lid.

Lanka Bangla Finance Lid.

Maksons Spinning Mills Lid.

Mabak Spinning Mills Lid.

Mercant#a Bank Ltd,

Meghna Life Insurance Co. Lid,

M. Cemant Factory

Futual Trusi Bank Lid,

Mationsl Credil & Commence Bank Lid,
Mevana CNG Lid.

Miley Camenl Industries Lid,

Mitol Inawrance Company Lid
Morihem Ganeral Insurance Company Lid,
Oeaan Containers Lid,

Cma Bank Limitad

Padmia Oil Company Lid.

Faragon Leather Lid,

Peoples Insurance Company Limibed
Peaoples Leasing & Financial Servces
PHP First Mutual Fund

Premier Ledsing [nlefmalional Lid,
Frima Finance & lmeestment Lid.
Prime Islami Life Insurance Company

Progreasive Life Insurance Compsany Limiled

Pubali Bank Lid,

Armount in Taka

as @l
| 3-Dec-11 | | 31-Dee-10

13,008
366
e72.8912

216 450
1,896,891

3,381
10,136,333
1,706,275
2,153 407
13,524 334
712,955

714,335
3,302 618

44 284
330,864
7.717,637
13,337
B14,151
1,993,882

2,797 812
1,073,531
3297

5,752,022
455378

9a7 635
3,262,850
2,250,107
1,200,188

1,705 404
200,266
1,788,820
418,140
4,224,506
3,601,595
1813
7,838,830
10,155
7,024 472
2,013,159

2,248,414
1,454,704
67,847
4,618,605
50 803
1,794,866
1,481
3,361,188
BEa0

6,388 6685

-

B,E38.47T1

1,350,985




5.02.2

5 (a)

Amount in Taka

as al
31-Dac-11 31-Dec-10
RAK Ceramics (Bangladash) Lid 42 XTE 5,560
Rupall Life Insurance Company Limited 12,155,153 -
F.H. Spimnin Mills Ltd, - 5.1891,038
Salham Textle Mils Lid. 16,918 -
Sandhaani Life Ingurancs Co, Lid 11,568,153 -
Shahjalal [slami Bank Ld, 15,814 1,003,098
Sonargaon Textile Lid, 1,692 0048 =
Square Pharmaceuticals Lid 15,526,882 .
Summit AlEance Port Lid. . 2,637,786
Social lslaml Bank Com an Lid, - 7.158
Saonar Bangla Insurance Comgany Lid - 1481421
Sauthoas! Bank Limited = 76,980
Standard Bank Lid. 1483175 -
Stendard Insurance Limited 81,644 u
Tites Gas Transmesaion & Dist. Co. Lid - 1,414 758
Uinited Alrways (Bangladesh) Lid. 31,205 30,000,000
Unicn capital Ltd, 1414321 -
United Commuercial Bank Lid, 15,815 34 B55
Uittzra Femance BAT.074 i
Uttzre Bank Ltd. - 8,804 387
137,725,246 144,612,191
A schedule of invesiments in shere is ghven In Ammesrore - 2
Uniquotocd:
Shahjibazar Power Company Lid, 16,300,000 -
153025248 144,612,191
Bonds
IBBLF Bond = 1,574,310
o dnﬁ‘mﬂ
Maturity grouping
Rapay abla-on dernand - -
- up to 3 moaths 137,725,246 116,188,501
- ower 3 manths but below 1 year - 30,000,000
= aver 1 &ar bul balow 5 yaars 15,300,000 =
= Owar 5 years - -
__153,025246  _ 146,186,501
Consolidated investmants
(1l In Government securities
FAS Finance & Investmant Limiod - -
FAS Capital Management Limited - -
{ii} Other Investmants
FAS Finance & Investment Limided (Nofe - 5.02) 153,025 246 146,188,501
FAS Capital Management Limited [ Note - 5 (&) (1) 87,006 801 78,0808 355
240,032,047 25,285 856
E“M 225285 856

&0



5 {a} (I} Ordinary shares (Quoled and Unguoted)
of FAS Capital Management Limited

600
&0

602

1

Cluoted :
AB Ban Lid.
Al-frafah Islami Bank Lid

Asza Pacilic General Insurance Company Lid
Bangiadesh genaral Insurance Company Lid,

Bank Asia

Baach Hatchay Lid.

City Ganeral Insurance Co. Lid,
Continental Insuranca Lid.

Defa Brac Housing Finance Lid.
Eastem Insumce oo, Lid.

Exim Bank Lid

Fareast lskami Life Ins. Co. Lid.
Fu-Wang Ceramic Industrias Ltd.
Jamuna Bank Lid.

Madak Spinneng Mills Lid,

MCC Bank Ltd.

Paramount Insursnce Company Lid,

Pramier Bank Lid,

Premier Leasing Internaticnal Ttd
RAK Ceramics Lid.

Safko Splnnéng Mills Lid,

Social [slamd Bank Lid.
Sonargacn Textile Mills Lid
Southeas! Bank Lid.

The Gty Bank Ltd.

Uniled Commencial Bank Ltd.

Unguoted
Shahgibazar Powear Company Lid.
Total

Loans, advances and loases

Maturity grouping's.
Ropayabla-aon damsand

= up b 3 months

= avar 3 months but below 1year
- el year bul below 5 years

- OWar Gyaars

Loans, cash crodits, overdrafis, and leases atc

in Bangladash
Loans-Gensaral
Cash cradits
Owveardrafis
le=BsES

Oiutside Bangladesh

Amount in Taka

as at

31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10

- 11,521,246

- 3,524 416

s 6,026,083

- 3,523 488
895,100 =

. 232 628
1,227,290 =
270,300 =

- 0,265 685
773,100 .

= 1,646 062
7,460,052 2

2 1,950,320

20,417 788,140

= 5,962 886

= 5,418,011

z 667,660

- 3,204,040

- 8,088,250

- 926,391

B04.412

31,450,110 518,215
1,083,150 -

24,750,834 14,338,027

450,995 1,093,311

3,316,433 477,004

71,708,801 78,009,355

15!31“}% =
79,099,355

1,785,917,761  1,875,685,044

373,560,567 276, 325,6%5

875,976,087 692 661,040
B0, 897,372 B51,914,387
108,485,735 B4 584 102

758017761 1875685084 _

1.570.635,588 1.718,617,029

188,282,172 157,068,015

1,758,817, TE1 1,875 a4

1,750.917,761 1,875,685,044




5 {a} (I} Ordinary shares (Quoled and Unguoted)
of FAS Capital Management Limited
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&0

602

1
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- OWar Gyaars
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in Bangladash
Loans-Gensaral
Cash cradits
Owveardrafis
le=BsES

Oiutside Bangladesh

Amount in Taka

as at

31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10

- 11,521,246

- 3,524 416

s 6,026,083

- 3,523 488
895,100 =

. 232 628
1,227,290 =
270,300 =

- 0,265 685
773,100 .

= 1,646 062
7,460,052 2

2 1,950,320

20,417 788,140

= 5,962 886

= 5,418,011

z 667,660

- 3,204,040

- 8,088,250

- 926,391

B04.412

31,450,110 518,215
1,083,150 -

24,750,834 14,338,027

450,995 1,093,311

3,316,433 477,004

71,708,801 78,009,355

15!31“}% =
79,099,355

1,785,917,761  1,875,685,044

373,560,567 276, 325,6%5

875,976,087 692 661,040
B0, 897,372 B51,914,387
108,485,735 B4 584 102

758017761 1875685084 _

1.570.635,588 1.718,617,029

188,282,172 157,068,015

1,758,817, TE1 1,875 a4

1,750.917,761 1,875,685,044




Amount in Taka

| as at
[ 31-Dec11 | [ 31Dec-10

Loans, advances & leases on the basis of significant

G.04

6.0%

6.06

Advance io albed concems of Direclors 28,956,574 5B,452 350
Advance o Chisd Executhe Officer, Other Executives and Siaff 375,985 356,320
Advances ko industries 1,481 443,726 1.558,891,181
Advance to customear groups 269,141 466 257 685,183
‘T’fﬁﬁﬁ"! : “1,875,685,044
Industry-wise loans, advances and leases
Agriculture 5.837 439 19,937 542
Chemicals & pharmacauficals 12,881,348 8,645,080
Electronics & elecirical 17,184,588 18,736,131
Food & beverage A,780, 558 14,748,613
Garmants & accessories 81,842 T 88 08 824
Glass & ceramics 5,255 4560 14,561 816
Home loan 118,587 818 121,843 803
Haousing companias 212,748,163 217,031,267
Infarmation bechnology 1,648 487 B.,610, 987
Iran, siesl & enginsaring 1.807 282 7330297
Paper, prinfing & packaging 26,838,333 16,064,502
Plastics industrias B.B55 827 17,089, 560
Teuxtile . 3,780 854
Transpaort financing 212,138,741 178,002 516
CHhers 1,038,779,874 1,128,111,143
1 !TH.H TI?II 11."5& 0t
Geographical Lecation-wise (Division)
In Bangladesh
Dhaka 1,687,.354.818 1,787 408,560
Chittagong 81,006,333 64,045 974
Bylhat 11,556,612 13,330,510
LB JE1 1,875,685,044
Classified of Loans, advances and leases
Unclassifisd
Standard 1,539,502 227 1,406,371,778
Special mention account 67,033,965 60,87 886
Total unclassified loans, advances and leases 1,596,536,212 1,467,299, TE5
Classified
Sub-standand 8,102 880 46,813,021
Duoubdiul 30,862 082 35 468 245
BadLosses 123 416,577 326,003,313
Total classified loans, advances and leases 163,381,548 408,385,279
1,758,917, 761 1,875,685, 044

62



6.07

Amaunt in Taks

31-Dec-11 31-Dac-10

Particulars of Loans, advances and loases

0

i)

i)

)

v

vib

wify

viil)

B

Loana considered good in respect of which the Fi's
is fully secured 1,572,074.529 1,727 524,790
Loans considered good against which the Flhs holds

no securty other than the debtors’ personal
guarantesa 98 360,840 B3,861,665

Loans consldered good and secured by the
personal underiaking of one or mane paries n
addifion to the personal guarantes of the debtors 889,462,352 64,258,588

Loans adversaly classfied bhut prowvision not
maintainad thare againgt - L

Loans due by directons or officars of the FI's or any
of them either separataly or jointly with any other
[persons 375,805 13,770,350

Loans due from companéas o firms in which the

directors of the Fl's ame interested as Directors,

partners or Managing agents or, in case of private 28,8564T4 45,038,320
Companios, 25 membars

Maximum total emount of advances, including

temporary advances made at any time during the

pariod o direciors or managers or officers of tha

FI's or any of them either separately or jointy with

any other parsons 47,683,820 17,605,863
Maximum totsl amount of advances including

femporary advances granted during the period o

the companies or firms in which the Directors of

the FlI'a are Interested as Directore, partners ar

managing aganis or, in the case of privata

companles, as members 45,038 320 48 518,683
Dum from ofther FI's = -
Amount of classifed loans on which inleres! has

nat bean changad:

a) Increase/decrease of provision (speciic) (37,585,395) 86,281,604
b Armount of ban writhen aff 71,580,105 -

¢} Amount realized against loan previously writien off . =



6 (a)

6 (b}

T.00

701

7 (a)

Amount in Taka
as at

2-Dac-11 I | N-Dec-10

d) Provision kepl agains! loans classiled as

bad/loss on tha date preparing the balance shaad 62,340,025 59,935 420
el Inierest craditable to interest suspenss account 13176, 715 14,055, 504
%)  Writhen off loan
Diuring the pariod 71,580,105 .
Cumulstive to date (a5 par Bangladesh Bank guidalines) 71,590,105 -

The amount af wrillen off loans for which lawsuits have
baen filed for its recovery 71,500 105 -

Consolldated loans, cash cradits, overdrafis, and laxses sle
(i) InBangladash

FAS Finante & Investment Lmited (Mode - 6.02) 1. 758,917 7651 1,875 585 044
FAS Capltal Mansgement Limited (Note - & (b) 1,008, 66 80T 806,118,813

2,785 304 258 2,871,803, 857
Lasas; Loan to FAS Capital Managamen! Limited A76 822 498 1,039,151 468

_1,788,481,860  1,832,652,389

{lij Outside Bangladesh

FAS Financs & Investment Landled = =
FAS Capital Managemant Limited e o
e

1.788,481,860  1,832,652,380

Cwiring thea financial year endad 2011, dus o wiusua! funexpectsd fall down in the share marksl
the market value of securifies fell below the receivable amount by Tk, 102,358,238 against
which the company provided provision Tk, 58,880, 880 which is eguivalent fo 5.96% of tha
outstanding loan amouni. As par Sacurities and Exchanga Commission {Merchant Banker &
Portfolio Managar) Ordinancs 1886 tha company may keap provision 1% on the outstanding of
tha total loan.

Bills purchases and discountad

In Bangladesh = =
Oulside Bangkadesh - -
= =
Maturity grouping
Rapayable-wilh in 1 month - -
- ovar 1 month but within 3 months - -
= gwar 3 months bul within 8 months - -
- ower B manths - A

Consolidated bills purchases and discounted

FAS Finance & Imaestmant Limited (Mote - 7.00) - -
FAS Capital Managameant Limitad - -




Amount in Taka
s at

3-Dec-11 i ] 31-Dec-10

8.00 Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Cosl: 406,901,387 404,377,781
Land B8,527 860 BE,.527, 860
Office bullding 288,681,878 288 881,670
Fumilurg & fixbure 4 426,171 3,674,084
Office decoration 3,851,820 4,508,620
Office equipment 4,617,081 4,375,981
Motor vehlcles. 14, 558 480 13,421,560
Elecirical installation 1,581,887 1,484 487
Caomputer 2,380,678 2,286.07T8
Talephons Ene & PABX systam 427,623 418,523
Software 50,000 -
Less: Accumulated depreciation 42 258,417 10,033,425
Ofica building 26 668,168 -
Furmdlura & fixture 1,440,581 TI5.515
Crffica decoration BET, B16 600,593
Office equipmsnl 1,748 162 1,243,058
Moior wehicles T.621,214 5,762,395
Ebseirical insiallation 82 715 406,373
Compurter 1,265,007 1,068,124
Telephons ing & PABX systam 156,254 108,366
Softwara 7,600 -
Written down value at the end of the year 364,642,970 394,344,358
8 [a) Consolidated fixed assats Including
pramises, furniiure and fixiures
FAS Finance & Investment Limited [Nofe - 8.00) 364,642 970 304 344 356
FAS Capilal Managemeanl Lmiled 5,820 654 5,278,830
9,00 Others assels
Income ganarating
I} Imvesimant in shares of subssdiar companies
- In Bantadesh (Nofe - 9.07) 57,000,000 &0,000,000
- Cuitside Banladesh - -
a7 ,000,000 B0, 000, 000
Mon-Incoma generating
iy Stationery, stamps, prinfing, matarats, etc. 13r. 087 114,340
iy Advance rent and advertisament 122 814 47 238
v} Interast accrued an investment bl not collected,
commission & brokearage raoeivabla on shares and
debenture and incoma recelvable - -
w)  Advance sgnist purchase of assets 26,340,000




8.01.14

2.02.14

9 {a)

¥i} Secwdily deposit

vii} Praliminary, formation and crganization expanses,
renovation ! developmant and prepaid expanses

wWill) Branch adjestmant (neld reconcilsd)

ix) Suspense accouni

x]  SHilver

xi) Advance corporate income tax (Wote - S.02)
xii} Accounis receivable

xilly Others

Invesiment in shares of subsidiary companies

in Bangladesh (Nofe - 8.07.1)
Ouitside Bankadesh

Inwesiment (n shares of subsldisry compandes-in Bangladesh
FAS Caplal Managoemant Limited

Cut of the total of 10,000,000 ordinary shares issued
and paid up, FAS Finance & Investment

Limitad holds 8,700,000 ordinary shares of Tk, 10 sach,
Advance corporate Income tax

Advance income tax on bank intares)

Advance income tax on dividend

Advance income [ax on FOR nlerest

Advancs incaorme tax (LT}

Advance income on share placemeni

Advance income tax on modor vehice

Advanca income tax on underwTiling commession

Consolldated advance corporate incoma tax

FAS Finance & Investmant Limited [Note - 9.02)
FAS Capital Managemant Limiled

Consalldated others assets

iy Income generating
FAS Finance & Investmeant Limited (Nofe - 8.00)
FAS Capial Management Limited

Lesa: Investmant in subsidiary companles
(FAS Capital Managemsnt Limited)

Amount in Taka

66

as at

31-Dac-11 31Dec10 |
1,103,300 1,103,300
4,474,044 3,962,025
121,675,248 114,854,797
6,550,852 35973047
258,001 33,316,166
160,670,426 189,371,813

~ 257,670,426 2 269,371,813
97,000,000 0,000,000
'?p“lm ",‘u‘mﬂ:ﬂ]‘n
57,000,000 50,000,000
07,000,000 B0,000,000
6,987,330 6,435,892
1,084,469 1,025,086
107,912,398 107,340,668

5,620,000 -

24,000 16,000
37,051 37,051
121,675,248 114,854,797
121,675.248 114,854,797
5 821 81,807
127,496,603 114,936,604
97,000,000 60,000,000
97,000,000 80,000,000
87,000,000 80,000,000



10.00

10 (a)

i1.00

11.01

11.02

1103

67

(i} MHeon-Income generating
FAS Finance & Investiment Limited (MNate - 9,00)
FAS Capital Management Limited

Less: Inter company transactions

Non-Financial Institution’s assots
Land & building

This represants proparly acquinesd by the company n
satisfaction of the clalm.

Consolidated Mon-Financial Institution's assets

FAS Finance & inveatrmant Limiled (Nole - 710.00)
FAS Capital Managemsant Limitsd

Borrowings from ather banks,
financial institution and agents

In Bangladesh (Note - 11.01)
Chstsice Bangiadesh

in Bangladesh

SME refinancing loan
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limilad

Security against borrowlings from other banks,
financial institution and agents

Securad
Unsacursd

Maturity grouping's.

Repayable-on demand
- up to 3 months
= gvar 3 months but bolow 1year

- e year bul below & years
- ovEr 5 years

Amount in Taka

as at
IM-Des-11 -Dec-10

160,670 426 188,371,813

14 427 534 B0, 802, 564

175,098,360 270,174 377

2 037 576 3,767 800
173,060,784 _ 208,406,477 _

173,060,784 268 408 477

93.271,2 53,271,231

53.271,231 B53.271,231

__ SIFHE 53,271 351

935,796 856 1,062 405,736
DS TOEESE  ¥DEZACETIE

138,252,778 194,375,981

385,823,767 431,317,676

145 318 066 186,796,834

262,402,245 240,912,245
—DSTOEASE 1062405736

TO7 544 078 BE8.029, 755

138,252,778 184,375,981

035,796,856  1,062405736

45 407 826 71,886,713

470, 983081 422 816201

379,405 549 557,202 822

935706056 1062405736




11 (a)

12.00

12.1

12.01.1

Consalidated borrowings from other banks,
financial instiutlon and sgents

FAS Firanca & Investrment Limibed (Node - 11.00)
FAS Capital Managemant Limiled

Less: Loan from FAS Finance & investment Limsed

Daposits and other accounts

Curfanl deposits and other acocoun!s
Billg payvable

Savings bank deposits

Shori-term deposit

Flzed deposits (Mote - 1207)
Baarer cedificates of depasl

Oihers deposits

Fixed deposits

Dopasit from Fi's-inside Bangladash
Dihar than Fl's-inside Bangladesh

Maturity analysis of Fixed deposits

Deposit from Fl's-inside Bangladesh

Rapayable-on demand

- within 1 manth

- gl 1 maonths bul balow 6 monthe
- over B monthe but below 1 year
-over 1 year but below 5 years

- gvar & yaar but balow 10 yaars

Other than Fi's-inside Bangladesh

Ropayable-on demand

- within 1 month

= over 1 months but below 6 months
- ower 6 manths but below 1 year
-aver 1 year buf below 5 years

= ovar 5 year buf balow 10 years

Amount in Taka

as at

M-Dec11 | [  3-Doc-10
0358 706 BSE 1,062.405,736
076,822,408 1,039.151,468
1,912.619,354 2,101,557 204
o78,822 408 1,039,151 468
935,706,856 1,062 405,736
312,885,648 516,815,144
312,885,648 516,815,144
300,000,000 480,000,000
12,885,648 28,815,144
312,885,648 516,815,144
300,000,000 290,000,000
3 200,000,000
300,000,000 490,000,000

180,000 -
5,840,467 278,730
3,006079 12,706,672
2,754 B4T 13,829,742

103,381 =
12,885,648 26,815,144
312,885,648 516,815,144

68




12 {a)

13.00

Consolidated deposits and ather accounts

FAS Finance & Investmend Limited
Currani deposis and ofhet accownls
Bills payable

Savings bank deposils

Shori-term deposit

Fixed deposits (Mode 12.07)

Bearar cartificates of deposit

Others depoaits

FAS Capltal Managemeant Limited
Current deposits and other accounts
Hills payabla

Savings bank deposits

Short-larm depasil

Fixed deposlis

Bearer cerlificates of deposit

Oithars deposits

Others liabilitioes

Accumulated provislon against ioans,
advances and leasegNote - 13.07)
Provislon for curmant tax (Wote - 13.02)
Deformad tax liabilities (Nofe - 13.03)
Inierest suspense accounyNobe - 13.04)
Accounts payable

Apcrpnd axXponaes

Provigion for graluily (Node - 13.05)
Provislon against investmants [Noie - 13.06)
Providenl fund (Nofe - 13.07)

Laases advanca

Advanca installmant

Unclsimed dividend

Salary bax

inierest payshie

Tax daduction at souncas

VAT payabls

Sundry deposit

Amount in Taka

as al

31-Dec-11 | [ 31-Dec-10
312,885,648 516,815,144
312 BB5,B48 516,815,144
312,885, 648 516,815,144
50,562 545 122,089, 513
162 B8T 422 111,864,085
40,031 2,306,612
37,488,123 83,386,506
791,378 527 806
4,567 288 2417980
1,879,673 1,102,273
24,748,297 13,857,007
7.226,478 8,669,743
12,031,860 7,073,655
242,053 242 053

48,300 :
12,051,622 5,544 870
107,742 54,307
28 380 210,877
3,508,571 21,618,221
378,865,417

358,566,740




Amount In Taka

as al
31-Dec-11 | 31-Dec-10
13.01 Accumulabod provislon agalnst loans, advances and leases
Provision for classified loans, advances and leases
Opaning batance 105,147,518 8,081,577
Fully prondided debts written off during the year (56,225, 364) -
Recavery of amounts previousty writhen off - -
Specific provision mada for the yaar 17,432 326 85,055 941
Reoovarias and provision no longar recuined a -
Met chargs fo Profit and Logs Statemant - -
Total provision for classified loans, advances and leasa B, 154 480 105,147 518
Provision for unclassified loans, advences and leases
Dpaning balance 16,841,985 39,702,128
Provislon for the year T.666.070 -
Adjustment during the year - (22,760,134
Tatal provision for unclesaified loans, advances and loases 24 608,065 16,841,885
Total provision against loans, advances and leases 90,962,545 122,089,513
Provision for Roquired Maintained  Excess/{Shortage)
Classified loans and advanoes B, 354 480 B8, 254 480 -
Un-clasaified lnans and advanoces 18,002,935 24 608,065 B.605.130
B4, 357 415 80,562,545 6,605,130
13.01 {a) Consolidated provision for classified
loans, advances and leases
FAS Finanoe & Invesiment Limited (Mode - 13.01) 80,962 545 122,088,513
FAS Capital Management Limited 59,860,580 9,960,850
150,923,425 132,050,393
13.02 Provision for current tax
Opening balanca 111,864,085 106,318,661
Provislon made during the year 51,023,337 5 544 424
Adjusatment dunng the yesar - -
162,887 422 111,884,085
income tax provislon hes been made as per income Tax
Ordinance 1984 end s amendead for the time bedng.
13.02{a) Consolidated provision for curment tax
FAS Fmance & Iinvesiment Limiled (Node - 13.02) 162, BAT 422 111,664,085
FAS Capltal Managamant Limited 1,081,568 8a,713
163,968,988 111,863,798
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Amount in Taka
as al

i 31-Dec-11 i | 31-Dec-10 |

13.03 Deferred tax labilitles
Crpaning balanooe 2,306,612 2,306,612
Provisson made during the yaar - -
Adjustment during the year (2,206,581) -
40,031 2,306,612
13.03.(a) Consalidated deferred tax liabilities
FAS Finance & Investment Limiled (Nofe - 13.03) 40,031 2,306 612
FAS Capital Managemsant Limited = =
40,031 2,306,612
13.04 Interest suspense account
Crpaning balanca B3, 366 5596 18,434 838
Transfor during the year 46,733,168 104,710,727
Recovery during the year (77,266,800) {40,758,963)
¥Written off during the yaar {15,364,741) -
3T 488,123 83,386, 5596
13.05 Provision for gratulty
Cpening balancs 1,102 273 574,339
Provision made during the yaear TFT 400 RPT R34
Adjustment during the year - -
1,879,673 1,102,273
1306 Provislon agalnst Investmants
Crpaning balance 13,857,007 B84 555
Provision made during the year 10,881,200 12,972,452
Adiustment during the yaar = 5
24,748,297 13,857,007
13.06{s}) Consolidated provision agalnst Investments
FAS Finance & Investment Limited (MNofe - 13.08) 24, T48 297 13,857,007
FAS Capital Managemsant Limited 5,048 237 5,048 227
0,747 524 18,906,234
1307 Provident fund
Opening balance - -
Pravisson made during the year TIT.286 Ti5.224
Adjustment during the year

(777 266)

(T75.224)




13(a)

14.00

14.01

14.02

Consolidated other liabilithes

FAS Finance & Invesiment Limited (Mote - 13.00]
FaS Capital Managemant Limited

Inter company transactons

Share capltal

Authorized capital

210,000,000 ardinary shares of Taka 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and paid-up Capital

3,806, 5700 ordinary shares of Teka 10 each Esued for cash
£85 GA50 Bonus shares of Takm 10 sach issued a3 dhicand for 200%
EF3 8830 Bomes: shares of Taka 10 sach issued e divicend for 2010

Amount in Taka

as at

[ 31-Dec-11 | [ 31-Dec-10

358,586,740 378,865,417
82,042,238 121,183,536
450,628,978 500,058,953
{2,037.578) {3,767,900)
448,581,402 496,281,053
516,643,800 449,255,500
2,100,000,000  2,100,000,000
390,657,000 390,657,000
58,658,500 58,658 500
67,388,300 -
516,643,800 449 255,500




14.03

14.04

Amount in Taka

[ ¥M-Dec=11 [ 3-Doc-10 HDec-11 3-Doc-10 |
Percentage of shareholding
Bangladesh| sponsors G4.00 B4.00 330,854,100 287 525300
Foreign sponsors - -
Financial Instiulons 1427 aET 73,731,600 38,931,700
Employens - s
Ganaral public 21.73 Zr.3a 112,258,100 12,798,500
160 100 516,643,800 449,755,500
Clasailication of shareholders by holding
. Numberofholders | % oftotsl holding
Holding 2011{Faca 2010{Face
il T 10 waluo Th. 190§ HN-Dec-11 31-Doc-10
up to 500 Shares 1471 4,273 061% BB
501 to 5,000 Shares 2,821 328 T.22% 10.76%
5001 bo 10,000 Shares 203 21 2.T6% 3.31%
10001 o 20,000 Shares 123 17 32T 6. GEY
20001 to 30,000 Sheres A48 4 235% 218%
30001 to 40,000 &hares 18 2 1,508 1.58%
40001 to 50,000 Shares 15 Z 131% 223
50001 e 100,000 Shares 27 2 B 2.56%
100001 to 1000,003 Shares a7 10 T7.63% 61.92%
Creer 1,000,000 Shares - 3
Total i, 754 4,658 100% 100%
Mo, of Shares Value of Shares
31-Dec-11 | 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-11 | 31-Dec-10
314,260 4. 402,220 3,142,800 44,032,200
3,728,780 J B33,860 37,287,600 4B 338,600
1.424 850 1,485,280 14,248,500 14,852 BOO
1,688,480 2,561,620 16,884,500 25,515,200
1213870 BT 510 12,138,700 8,775,100
618460 708,800 6,184,800 7,088,000
678400 1,000,000 &, 784,000 10,000,000
1,882,730 1.748,420 18,827,300 11,484,200
440,104, 76D 27 85168840 407,047,800 78,169 400
51,664,380 44,825 550 516,643,800 448,255 500




1405  Capital sdequacy ratio (CAR)

In tarms of Bangladash Bank DFIM circular no, 08 dated 04 Movember 2008, required capital of tha
Company at 31 Decamber 2011 was of Taka 500,000,000 as against available come capital of Taka
673,062,788 and supplementary capital of Tk, 170,076,008 making a tofal of Tk, 843,138,807 tharaby
showing a sunplus capital of Th. 343,138,807 at thal daie, Datails am shown balow:

14.08

Core capital [Tier I}

Paid-up capital
Stattory resans
General reserve

Retalned saméngs
Manorily (nlerasl in Subsidiaies

Supplamantary capltal {Tlor IT}

Ganeral provision on whelassifisd loans and advanoes
Provision for off-balance sheel axposum

Exchange egueaSsaton account
Agagl revaleation resare

(4] Total Capital
(B) Required Capltal
() Surplus (A-B}

516,643,600 420 255,500
T8 661,879 o6, 54T 02
215,000 315,000
75604 414 132 355 782
1,547,706 22 508,131
673,082 28 870,979,816
24 G0B,065 16,941 085
145 467 843 156,844,122

170,076,008 173,886,117

B43,138 807

B44 BEE 53

500,000,000 500,000,000
WI'!EE-.W? MHEIEEE

Capital adequacy ratio:
On core Capftat 17.81 1
Oin supplemsantary capdal 3.
On total Capital 22.31 17
Mame of the Directors, sponsors sharshelders and thelr sharehalding
{including holdings of geneml public) as on 31 Decomber 2011
&1, Total Nos. of Value of % af
Mo Loy g Pestion Share Shares
1 | Mr. Abdul Matiub Chairmar 200 25,302,000 £01%
[~ 2 | Mrs. Salima Ahrmad D-recior 2,174,180 21,741,900 421%
3 | Mr. Sarajul Islam Dingchor 218,210 2,182,100 0. 4.3%
4 | Mr. Asaduzzaman Dineschor 145460 1,454,800 0 28%
5 | Mr. Masim All Khan Dinaschor 1454, 750 14, 547,500 2 B2%
|6 | Ms. Shahnaz Ahmad Dhirescrhoxr 1,454,750 14,547 500 2 B2%
T | Mr. Synd Monowar Ali Derncbor 1,464, 750 14 547 500 2 B2%
T B | eniral Eropenies Lid. ﬁpuﬂmt 6,612,500 | ; 12 B
§ | Mikita & Co. Ltd. Sponsor €612, 500 86,125,000 12.80%
10 | Capital Service Canlar Sponsar 6,612,500 66,125,000 12,80%
11 | Hangladesh Mational Car Sponsor TVBTEI0 | 17895700 | 346%
T2_|Mr. Abdul Marib Ahmad Sponsor 202170 | 12827700 |  250%
13 | Mr. Mahmudil Hogus Sponsor 243,240 2432400 047 %
14 | Mr. Enamul Hogue Sponsor 218,210 2,182,100 0.42%
15 [Mr. Alial Hossain Sponsor 1 1,464,700 0.28%
T8 | Ms. Shahin Ara Sponsor 108,320 1,083,200 020
I
17 E;ml;_;‘hlur Hahiman rdepandant r ) _ D.[ll‘i
18 | Initial Public Offer (IPO) Ehanshoicar 185098970 185,908,700 885, 00%
Total | 51,664,380 | 516,643,800 100.00% |




| AmountinTeks
at

[ 5Becii] [3iDecid |

1500 Statutory reserns
Opening balanca 66 547,002 S0.T16,178
Addilion during the year 12,314 B77 15,830 826
78,861,670 66,547 002
16.00 Other ressrve
Capital resarve (Nofe - 16.01) 315,000 315, D
315,000 315,000
1601 Capltal reserve
Opening balance 15,000 315,000y
Addilien during the year - 5
315, 315
17.00 Ravaluation Rasarve
Land (Note - 17.01) B4,364 660 84,3684 860
Office bullding (Naife - 17.02) 208 571 226 229 523 584
_200,9235,886 313,888,244
1.1  Revalusfion reserve-Land
Cipaning balance 84,364,660 -
Addition during the year . B4,364 680
__BAJB4660 84,364,660
17.02 Rewvaluation ressrve-Office bullding
Opaning balance 220 623 5B =
Addition during the year - 229,523,584
229,623,684 2329 527 584
Dapraciation on creased vales dus o revalsslion ﬁ.m! -
16.00 Retained earnings
Opaning balance 122,331,260 117,606,457
MHet profit after taxation 61,674,363 79,154 129
Transfar to statutory mesarva {12 314,877 {15,830 828)
Stock dividend pald-2008 - {58,508, 500)
Stock dividend paid-2010 (67, 288,300) -
Depreciation on increased valse due 1o revaluation _ 228953 358 =
127 154,824 4 1,260
16 (a) Consolidated retained sarmings
Cpaning balance 132,355, TR2 117,606,457
Med profil afler taxadion 8,478,268 89,178,651
Priar year adusiment (5,308 B18) -
Transler lo sialulory ressre {12,314 877 {15,830, 835)
Stock dividend paid-2008 - {58, 568 5000
Slock dividend paid-2010 (E7,388,300) -
Dopraciation on ncroased vakes due fo revaluation 22,953 358 -
TE 694,414 1 5,783




1800

18 (a)

20.00

20 (a)

20,04 .4

21.00

Latbers of fissranbos

Stock & Bond Limited

As per the reguiremenlol Dhaks Sock Exchange Limied (Mamber's Margin) reguistion 2000, guarantee
was isaued by FAS Financa &1 nveatment Limiled [old name Fidalily Asasts & Securitiea Company
Limited). besring no. G-FAS/2010/01 dated 20.10.2010 for Tk 12.00 (lwalve) erore anly on bahalf of
Stock & Bond Lid. favoring Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid &8 required for Members Margin. And Stock &
Bend Lid. Swanlex Bhaban (3rdfloor) 8/ Molijhesl C/A, Dhaka-100, the member of Dhaka Stock
Exchange Lid. membership no. 108 also jssue the counler guarantes lor Tk 12.00 (twelve) croreonly in
lavor of FAS Finance & Inveatment Limiled [old name Fidelity Assels & Securibles Company Limdad). The
lisbliity undar this guaranles shall be resiricted o Th. 12.00 (twelve) crore only and shall remain valid wp

1o Detobar 18,2071,

Congolidated letiers of guaronies

FAS Finsnce & Investment Limited (Nofe - 19.00)
FAS Capital Managarment Limited

Oiher memorandum (lems

Consalldated ather memoarandum llems

FAS Finance & Imasiment Limited (Mote - 20.00)
FAS Capital Management Limited [Nafe - 20.01.1)

Qither memorandum [lems of FAS Capltal Managemant Limited
Casstomers” siocks of securties-Marchant Banking Wing

This amount consisis of portfolio mvesiors” investmenl al oosl price.
Profit and loss accound

Incoma

Interest, discount and similar Inocome

Cividend come

Feas, commission and brokerage

Gains less sses arsing from investment securibies
Baine less losses artaing from dealing in forsign cumancies
Cither oparating incomo

Gaing lass losses srising from dealing securitises
Incorme from non-banking sssets

Profit kess lossas on interest raie changes
Expenses

Interest, fee and cormmission

Lossas on loans and advancas

Admindstrative expences

Cither opormabing expensas

Deprecialion on FIMs assats

Amount In Taka

=1

3M-Dac-11 || 31-Dec-10

120,000,000

120,000,000

ilﬂ'ﬂ,l-lﬂl'

-
—
_—_—

1843519385 2,831,876,383
1.943619,395 2,831,976,383_

e e

16843, 816.3856  2.031.576,383

“1.043618,305 2,031,076,383

411,729,517 317,305,373
400,504 1 266 700
5 5,550, 244
68,377 4356 87 283 240

1282 765 -
AR BEI V06
1

160,247 Tah 949 B84 THA
22,085 B52 21,564,335
11880103 || 13,118,388
32,224 852 8,741,083
_@330835 _173em8iz

76



Amount in Taka
for the year
2011 | [ 2010
22.00 Interest iIncoma
Interest on loans, advance and leases 335,055 345 184,230,489
interast on placement with other banks and financial institulion 5813377 2,381,084
Intereat on foralgn curmancy balancs - -
“S0EEETEE EGE1Z395
22 (aj Consolidsted Intersst Incoma
FAS Financa & Investment Limited (Node - 22.00) 340,868, 722 166,612 383
FAS Capital Management Limited 167,788,651 45,781,837
508,457 373 12,404,030
inter company intarest inoome (161,332, 368) 38,483 962
347,124,885 173,920,088
23.00 Interest paid on deposits, borrowing, etc.
Interast on deposits 66,932,720 26,171,992
interest on borowings 132, 3150285 73,712,788
inleraat on foreign bank accounts. - -
186,247,7 99,884,758
23 (a) Consolidated interest paid on deposiis, borrowing, etc.
FAS Finance & immastment Limited (Mote - 23.00) 168,247,745 99,684,758
FAS Capital Managamant Limited 161,332,368 38,483,962
360,580,133 138,368,720
Imler company inbarest expansas (161,332 36B) 38,483,962
89,664,758
2400 Investmant Incoms
Interast an tressury bills - -
Gain on sala of shanes 68,377 A58 87,263,240
Dhvidend on shares 400,584 1,266,700
Interesi on debaniune - -
interast on treasury bonds - -
Gain on treasury bills and treasury bonds - -
fniterest on other bonds = -
68,778,030 948,548,840
24 (g) Consolidated Investment Income
FAS Finance & iImmastment Limited (Mote - 24.00) 58,778,030 948,540, 940
FAS Capital Managemsant Limitad 508 BSE, 963
Tt 89,408
2500 Commission, exchangs and brokerage
Commission - 5,550,244
Exchange gaini{loss) - :
Brokerage - 5,550 244




25 [a}

26.00

26 (a)

2700

Z7 [a)

28 (a)

Consolidated Commission, sxchange and brokerags

FAS Finance & myestment Limited (Mofe - 25.00)
FAS Capial Managamsant Limibed

Crthar operating ncoma

Application feas
Appraisal foes
Documaniation changs
Legal feas

Morigage inspaction fea
Offica rent

Portfolio managamant fae
Hesidual value

Sale of applicalion Morm
Service charge
Satllarmen] faas

Pt ol i el WRCCIFTHE

Consalidated other oparating income

FAS Finance & invesiment Limited (Mobe - 26.00)
FAS Capilal Managamenl Limiled

Inlar company offica nent

Salary and allowances

Basic salary, provident fund condribution and all other allowancas

Festival and incentive bonus

Consolidated salary and allowances

FAS Financa & vesiment Limited (Mofe - 27.00)
FAS Capetal Management Limibed

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, ete.

R, rabés find Lixkas
Ersurnnoe premium
Eleotricily, gas and waler, alc

Consolidated rent, taxes, Insurance, elsctricity, eto.

FAS Fingneca & Invastment Limited {NMote 28.00)
FAS Capital Managamsnt Limibed

Inter company office rant

Amount in Taka

for the year
w1 | | 2010

= E-E'Ei|m

165,156 4,568, 000
24,000 404 014

12,000 206,522

74,500 1,401 487
1,000 237 870

13,130 73,563
Ba7.500 1,217,000

~ 13,770,688

13,458 15,000

2,100 12,250
243,278 1.0BB,857

= 28 058,085
3800 0 -
— LEBXLTER 46583796
1,282,765 46 583,796

26,416,841 34,537 811

T 20,699,608 T8, 121,707
e man

10.443.7188 10,963,882

829,828 745,020

11,372,828 11,708,902

11,372 828 11,708 902

6,578,162 2,588,250

17,951,900 14,697,152

718,068 500,884

797,704 125,983

1@.&3& t.ﬁul:-wﬁ

2,524,210 2278343
P = VL — -

3,257,318 2,986,081

!m.mn;




3 (m)

32 (a)

Amoiint In Taks
far tha year
2011 | | 2010
Legal axpandss
Professional & lngal fees 354 BO2 ATT 81T
Anpraksal fees 132,300 ADD
486 902 SAGE21T
Consolidated legal axpensas
FAS Finance & Investmeant LimAsd (Note 29.00) 485,802 536217
FAS Capital Management Limited 20,880 20,000
517,562 556,217
Pastage, stamps, telecommunication, e,
Telaphone & fax 331,238 205 605
Irbermet 288,759 4140268
Pemtage and stamp 131,825 120,600
761,819 830,431
Consolidated postage, stamps, telecommunication, sto.
FAS Finance & Investment Limied (Vode 30.00) TE1,8190 230 431
FAS Capita! Mansgement Limited 801,378 141,156
1,663,197 ary, 58T
Stationary, Printing, advertisamant, atc,
Prinling 253,691 232570
Slafoneny & Pholocopy a8 189,036
Pubicity and adverlisemeant 400,874 B81,545
1.354.178 1,113,160
Consolidated stationary, printing, advartisemeant, etc.
FAS Finance & Investment Limiled [Nobe - 37.00) 1,354,178 1,113,960
FAS Capital Marsagement Lim#ied -H]?IE m
1,761,458 1,187,818
Direcior's fees
Direclore” leas 470,000 137,500
B aaling apansas - -
Consolidated director's fees
FAS Finance & Inveatment Limited (Note - 32.00) 470,000 137 500
FAS Capital Managemant Liméed - 30,000
470,000 167,500
Auditor's foes
Statutory B0,000 000
Third creariar Swdd Fea - -
Half yaarly - -
0,000 70,000




3 (m)

34 (m)

Consolidated auditor's fees

FA&S Financa & Inwestmant Limited (Node = 33.00)

FAS Capltal Mansgement Limitad

Deprecistion and repairs of FI's assels

Depreciation
Diffica buikding
Furniture & facure
Orffica decoration
Orffice equipmant
Motar vehiclaes
Blecirical ingtallation

Computar
Telephone ling & PABX system
Softenare

Ropairs
Motor vehicle mpair and mainlenance

Consolidated depreciation and repairs of assets
FAS Finance & Investmant Limited (Mote - 34,004

FAS Capital Managemenl Lirmited

Other sxpensas

AGM expenses

Bank charge and excise duly
Books, newspaper and periodicals
Business promotion

Corporate social responsibliity
CDBL charge

Documentation charge

Finm

Entertalinmant

Fees, subscription and donation
Fuel, oil , lubricants & slaff bus exp.
Medical expanses

Meating Exp

Office maintenance

Porfolio managameant fees
Registration and renewal

Berios chargs

Security sendice

Server rental

Share transfers price

Software malntenanca

Stafl bus sxp

Staff walfare, training and sducation
TA & DA

Utensil & cookeries

Amount in Taka

for the year
| Ei E | iﬁn |
BO, 000 F0,000
30, D00 10,000
110,000 80,000
78 BEB, 168 4,758,602
365,066 385,033
208 FF3 386,325
HOR, 103 686,970
1,758,819 1,814,762
176,342 190,266
186,883 270,037
47 B8R 56,618
G600 101,250
32294987 __B7a1083
— 4400691 167,702
__ 445691 167782
—SZET088s  _ BOOBEER
2,670,683 8,504,865
1,322,480 348,232
33,883 163 8,258 08T
1,100,411 408,883
180,048 arg.bhd
b [ v 38,480
3,434,214 2417180
108,434 182 258
1,801 3,730,658
B2, 900 68,400
1,000, 0 -
147 233 a2 400
811,777 1,695,466
203,985 254 7T
8,080 120,611
2,500 -
BOT 404 744,071
1.288,135 -
35,708 108,312
460, 575 .
471,815 412,100
- 168,000
401 -
- 182,827
B0 18,070
202 947 326,853
B3E6, 120 1,158,204
— 5200 -
_11850103 _1aii8aEs

80




35(a)

Je.00

ar.on

37 {a)

38.00

38 (a)

81

Consolldated other axpensas

FAS Finance & Investment Liméed (Node - 35.00)

FAS Capilal Managament Liméed
LeseInter company transaction

Provision against loans, advances and leases

On un-classified oans
On classifled inans

Consolidated provision against loans, advances and leases

FAS Finance & Investment Liméed (Node - 36.00]
FAS Capital Managemant LimSed

Provision for diminution in value of investmants

On guoted shanss

Consolidated provision for diminution
In walue of Investments

FAS Finance & Investment Limited (Mote - 37.00)
FAS Capilal Managament Lim#ed

Provislon for taxation

Current tax
Defarrad tax

Consolidated provislon for taxation

Currant tax
FAS Finance & Imesiment Limded [Note - 3B.00)

FAS Capital Managamaen! Liméead

Doferred tax
FAS Finance & Investment Limited
FAS Capital Managamant Limilad

Amount in Taka

far the year
11,850,103 13,118,385
&.788,078 b,283. 53T
{1.268,135) -
15,340,044 18,401,912
T.6506.070 (£2,780,124)
74232 99055941
25,008,396 76,295,807
25,008,398 76,205 807
60,000,000 8,060 880
75,008,396 86,256 6AT
10,881,290 12,972,452
10,891,200 12,872,452
10,681,200 12,872 452
- 5,049 227
091290 18021679
51,023,337 5,544,424
ﬁm.“ﬂ L4
48,756,756 5,544,424
51,023,337 5,544,424
821,853 7,141 328
52,005,190 12,685,752
(2,286,581) -
_ {2,266 541) :

12,685,752




38.00

40,0

Appropriations

Retained eamings-brought forsard
Lees: Adjustmsnt for prior year
Add: Post-tax profit o the ywesr

Dapmciaficn on incrssed valse dus o revaluation
Liess: Stock dividend-2009
Less: Stock dividend-2010

Transferred to:
Skalubory nao e
General neserae
Proposad dividend

Earnings per share

Eaming attriutable bo crdinany sharahotdars (Met profit efier tax)
Wesghied average nuember of orndinery shares outatamding

Eamings per share

122,331,280 117,606,457

| 79,154,120

61,574 383
22 952 358 .
. 58,508,500
£7,388,300 "
1 15,830,826

61,574,383 78,154,128

51,664,380 51,664,380
1.18 1.53

Emrming per share as shown on the face of Stalemen] of Comprehensive Income is calculaled in

eccordance with BAS-33: Eaming par share (EPS).



Amount in Taka

for the
2011 r-:u'lu

40 {a) Consolidated aarmings par share

Eaming attiimsable o orinary sharaholdars {(Maet profit afier
R ———— SATEL TN

Waightnd average membar of ondenary shares outstanding 61,882 380 51,664 380
Earnings par sharm 018 1.74

88,178,851

Earning per shere as shown in e face of the consolidaled profl and loss account & calculaled
in acoordance with BAS-33; Eaming por shame (EPS],

41.00 Met asset value per share

Total assol 2.621,1680,633 2,910,423,303
Total Eabdias {1,607,260,244)  (1,058,086,207)
Mumbar of sham ouistanding 51,664,380 51,664 380
Ml sasel value poar shane 18,62 18.4%

d1 {a) Consolidated not asset value par share

Tola| assal

Total Eabiitias

Bormowngs from othar banks, fimancial mstiutson,
Depesils and athe: aceounts (516,815,144)
Cithwars Bahditios {496,291,053)
Moty intarost (22,508, 131)

Mumber of share cutstanding
Mot assni value por shanp

4Z2.00 Rolaied Party Transaction

Thae company carmied out a numbar of imnsections with mlated parfies In the normad course of
business, The nature of imnsactions and thesr valees e shown Dedow,

Name of the Related Party Transsction Naturs Relationship "Hhm"";“‘
Cantral Proparties Lid Hiolbe Fisnes 1WHLZ008 | Sponsor Shansholier 28,314,003
Hibod Insurancs Co. Lid | Lease Finance OFTALS2008 Sponsar Sharedolhed G432 571
Spoame of Mr. Md.
oz uddi
birs. Sabeha Begum House Finance 07S/HLZ010 Chawdhury, Hunnaglng 1, 100, O
Dhiresctar
Share Investment From
Miloy Cemenl lnd. Lid. Sponsor Shaneholhes B7 84T
Secondary Maret
Mitod Mofors Aol Rpcnivabis Shasanodtes 1,200,000
Share Imvestment From
il | Ci. Lid S haihid e ¥ :
nEUFARGE Ry G Spadesnr 5,808 848




41.00 Ganaral
d43.01 Expenditure Incurred on employses

Salary Range Parmanont Basis Contractual Basis
Balow Tk.3,000 Wil il
Above Tk 3,000 43 3

Includes all bypes of benafits paad and provided both mocash amd knd other than the re-
imimrsament of expansses ncurmed for the company's business.

43.02 Claims |31Dec-11 | P1-Dec10 |

(a) Ciaam against the compary not acknowledged as 43,885,082 43,666 083
debtaiincoms Tax)

ib} Ciasm by the comgany not acknowledpged &3 recelvabde, Pasl Ml

43.03 Proposal of dividend

The Board of Directors 105th Board meeting, agenda no.04 haeld an 24 April 2012
recommanded stock dividend (& 5% on 516,684,380 shares_ This will ba considared for appeoval
of the shareholders &t the 15th Annual Gensral Meating 1o ba hald on 28th Juna 2012

43,04 Figures of the previous years have besn rearmanged, where necessary, to conform to curment
period presantation,

#3.05 Approval of the Financial Statemants

These fnancisl stalemants were aulhorized for issue in acoordance with a resolution of the
cosmpany's board of directors on 24 April 2012 on its 105th Bosrd meeting

i\

Absdul Matiuls Ahmad M. I|ulh.l.l if Chowdhury Md. Akhtar Hossaln
Chalrman Managing Director & CEQ SVP & CFO
Dated, Dhaka

24 Aprl 2012
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FAER Flnensos & Irnvasirment Limiliod
Investmants in Shares and BDonds
w8 af 31 Dacambar 2011

Bhars [guolsd)
Mumbar Marksl prics | Tobsl Marks)
FTHmie of shares | perahare Maka| PriceTaka | Dookvelus | Froviskns
Alab Aulomotilas 40,820 Hiil 5,806,548 8033, 682 2,217,034
[Alme 183 Mutual Fund 180,800 30.80 | 6,387,800 | 10,867,770 | 4,500,870
Arah Bangladenl Beank Lid A7, 150 B8.30 185 3ME 20118573 182 828
|Asin Pooio iInsuranos Lidl ‘IE 42350 6,345 H-,!l‘_l. !:4-“
| Banigeaibakh Gaharsl naisance Co L, 300 440.30 14,780 16,989 2,190
[Bay Loasing A imwossment Lid. 7,000 70.10 70,100 12,508 32 508
Bangiataah Finanss & Irvestrmesl Lid, 300 B2 80 18,40 28,845 10,005
BO Weidng Elociodes 1,000 &40 48,400 55,567 17,587
CAC Karmal Taxtie Lid 41 40,10 1.654 386 -
Corfidence Camant Lid 2,380 124.80 542, A0 672,812 | 130040
Caaffensd Cofmpnitars Lo 15,026 21.90 AFA,065 218,450 -
Daita Brac Housing Finance Corp. Lid. 14,800 BI.60 | 1328200 | 1 886,08 BB 781
Diaica Bani Lid 83 #4.5 260 3.361 S&T
| EBL First Mutual Fund B8 GO0 1020 200 10,138 333 1:!1:1!1&-
Exim Bank Lid 57,200 27.80 1.500,160 | 1,798,275 208,115
Faroas! iams Life Insurancs Company Ld_ | 12,240 162.00 1,802,800 | 2 153,407 170,827
Firal swcunity bak lmvias I 2630 | 12314087 | 13.524,394 | 1,300,687
Fomans Fosoe L1 O TN - =
Gramesn Phomss Lid A0 R3S 65, 400 Ta.a13 B,512
Canis Bange Franca i G800 |——770.20 | GESY 300 | wHSe 386 | 6e.186.
M|, Camanl Faciary &1 110,51 BEG £,241 -
Malok Spinning Mils Lin_ 1,100 AZ_50 i‘?ﬁl 35 Bz
Maghng s nawancs Co Lid, 19,450 16 B0 240 A7 ET ain
Mutual Trust Bank Lid. 2,000 W] - 781 {EI%_LI'I
Mationasl Credil & Commenis Bank L ad S04 B5H B0 815,182 BE.3683
[Navana GG Lid 'iﬁ 53.60 362,620 Bivaz | 1872
Moy Camaenl bnal L &0 2ELTE 134, Bay -
MWigl Insurance Company Limitag 136,770 1.80 _Tﬁ% 6,008,548 |  2,720.062
Marbam Gamaral Insweiancs Co, Lid, 1 48, 5 A8, B0 7,833 _'_%E%
[Orw Bark Limhod 73,500 AT 70 543,550 3 ,
Peclms OF Comgany Lid. 3,750 THI 2 2,749, 500 A2 BT 553,118
Paragon Luathar Lid. :I.Eh < s B0 E
Prapins Lussng & Financs Services AD0 69,30 27,720 A%,784 18
PHP Firnt Mutual Fund 48,000 .80 E'm 325,564 ]
Prormier Leasing intamationsal Lid m% mnm T.717 . 5a7 _El%
Prima Financa & Invesimaen Lid BE. 40 % 1.!.!3?
Prime |aimmi Life Ins Co 2,180 21250 A58 BTS 814,151 15T
rasshve Lo nBrence Company Limsed 0,000 16820 ijﬁf'du 1,893,882 EEL]
Fak Caramice BD LbR 400 T840 31,380 43 2T 10818
Rupalll Lifs Irsurance Comgpany Limited " E2,B00 17530 | 3 12.168,153 | 1,181,373
Saarm Tesclibe Mifs Lid. 200 Bl 20 12,00 18,918 & BTE
Bandhaan Lifs Insurarcs Co, Lid B8,750 165,50 K| 11588153 | 2.157.028
Ghahgainl lziami Bark Limied 400 50 13, 600 A5 Bid 2614
Bonargaon Tasdia Lin. 42,500 3610 Ta81.750 | 19ea.008 500,348
Phisrmaceulicsls Lid 54,180 2710 1 1 a2 4; 156
Btandprd Bank Lid ﬁl?ﬁ‘ 30,20 1,300,344 1.4%.115 1
Standard neurancs Lmibed 1,500 £2. 70 B (x50 61,584 17F 504
The CRy Bank Lid, 240 52 80 22,824 13,006
Uinion caplisd Lid. 18,500 B0.50 | 1,118,260 | 1414521 205,071
Linlesd Afnways (B} Lid. 1,000 Z3.80 23,800 21,806 B, D05
Lini=d Commaercial bank Limbed 300 ﬂ.ﬂ 13,170 "-IE‘E 2
Litam Fingncs 5,600 114,20 E:E Ba7,074 T 554
THI!EHI m
Snnnjnozar Powsr Lid. 170,000 | B0.00 | 18,300,000 | 15,900,000 | =]
15, T, -
Grand Tott: T CF I TR

87



FAS Finance & Investment Limitad
Financial Highlights
as af 31 December 2011

sL 2 Amount In Taka
No. i 3M-Dec-11 31-Dec-10 In %
1 | Paid up capits 516,643,800 | 448,255,500 15.00
2 | Total capital B43,138,807 | 844 865,632 (0.20)
3 | Caphal surpiusideficit 343,138,807 | 344 865532 {0,507
4 | Tolal assets 2621180833 |2.910,423,303 {9.94)
5 | Tolal deposits 312885848 | 516,816,144 {39.46)
& | Total loans, advances and lnases 1,758.917.781 [1,675.685.044 (BATY)
T | ToEl confingant liabilifes and comméments - 120,000,000 {100}
8 | Credd deposit rafio BEZ.48% J62.83% 5498
% | Percentege of classified loans, edvances and leases 9.28% 21.7T% {57.36)
10 | Profit after tax and provision 81,574,383 76,154,129 2221}
44 | Classifiad |oans, sdvances and laasas during the pedod 163,381 548 408 385378 {568.89)
12 | Provisions kept aganst ciassified loans 66,354,480 | 105,147,518 {36.88)
13 | Prosislon surphsaidefics 6,605,130 75,813 860052
14 | Cost of fund 17.18% 13.62% 26.14
16 | Inleres! paming assels 2,042 596,006 | 2.273,435903 {10.15)
16 | Non-nferest earning assats 578,584 627 | 636987400 21n
17 | Relurn on investment (RO 3. 16%| 3.93% (18.61)
168 | Raoturm on assel (FOW) 223% 3.60% (36.40)
18 | Incomes rom imvestment 89,778,030 88,548,840 (28200
20 | Eaming pat share 1.19 1.53 [22.21)
21 | Net incoma per share 1.18 1.53 (22.21)
22 | Price saming ration {Temes) 48.25 5LEE {16.98)




AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS"
OF
FAS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Wea have audited the accompanying Staternant of Financlal Position of FAS Capital Management Limited
as at 31 Decamber 2011 and the related Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows,
Staemant af changes In Sharehobders' Equity and notes thessod for the year than anded.

Management's responsaibliity for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the praparation and fair presentation of these financial slalements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporing Standards (BFRSs), Companias Act 1894, Financial
Institutions Act, 1883, the Socurifies and Exchange Rules 1867 and other applicable faws and regulations
and for such internal conlral as managemenl delerminas is necessary 1o anable the preparalion of thase
fnancial stalemants ihal are e from malerial misstatement, whether due lo frawd or arror.

Auditor's responsibility

Or responsibiSty is 10 axpress an opinion on hase nancial stalements based on ouwr audil We oonducled
our awedit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Audiling, Those standards require thal we comply
wilh athical mdraremants and plan and pacform the awdit o obiain masonable assurance about whether fha
financial statemants are free from malerial mésslabemant,

An audit involves performing procedures io obiain audd evidenca aboul the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statermants. The procedures selected depend on B auditor's judgment, incleding the assessmant
of this risks of matarial messtatemant of the financial statements, whether due lo fraud or eeror, In making
those risk assessmants, the awditor considars intermal control relevant fo the anbity’s pregaration and fair
presentalion of the financial staements in order o design audil procedures thal are appropriate in the
cifcUmstances, bul not for Ihe pEpose of expressing an opinicn on tha efectivaness of tha entity's Inbermal
controd. An audit also includes evalualing the appropriatonsss of accounting policies used and tha
reasonablenass of accounting estimates made by managemant, as well as avaluating the overall
prisantation of the financial stHoments,

Wa bafieve that the audll svidance we have ablalned i sufficeent and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit opinian,



Opinion

Excapt for the affect on financial statements of the matter discussed In note = 5.01, in our opinion, the
Financiad Statemenis prepased in accordance with Bangladash Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), give
a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as of 31 Doecember 2011 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then anded and comply with Companies Act 15884, Financial
Instilutions Act. 1893, the Secwities and Exchange Rules 1887 and othor applicabla laws and regulations,

‘Wa also report that:

a)

b

el

d)

a)

b}

wiz have obtained all the information and explanalions, which to the best of our knowledge and befiel
wore nacassary for the purposs of owr audit and made due verification thereof;

In our opinion, propar books of account as redguired by law have bean kepd by the Company 5o far as it
appeared from our examination of those books |

the Company's Stetement of Financial Postion and Statement of Compeahensive Income bogethear with
the annaxed notes thereto deall with by this report are in agreement with the booke of account

tha Financlal Statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principdes in Bangladesh;

the expandibme Incumed and payments made ware for the purposes of the Company’s business;

tha information and explanations required by us have beean recaived and found satssfactony;
adequate proavision has nol bean mada on outstanding mangin loan; and

the records and stalements submitbed by the branches have been propesdy mainained and consolidated

in the: finencial statement,

Dated, Dhaka M. J. ABEDNN & CO
22 April, 2072 Chartered Accountants



FAS CAPITAL MANAGEMEMNT LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

PROPERTY AND ETS

Current assets;
Cash in hand

Cash at bank
in Bangladesh
Duiside Bangladesh

Investment
Investmeant in shares
Others

Loans and advances
Margin loan ko clant
Siaff loan

Othors assalts

Total Current Assats
Fixed Assets [Annexure-1)
Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities:

Borrowings from other banks,
financial institutions and agonis
Current Liabilities

Provigion for expenses

Provison for incoma lax

Sundry creditors

Bifis payable

Chers lighilitiss

Total Habllities

Capitalishareholders’ equlty

Paid-up capital
Retained samings

As at 31 December 2011

| Amount in Taka |
Notes | S Decii 31-Dec-10
2.00 858 B40
3,300,188 111,575,255
a00 [ 3,300,188 11,576

87,006,801 79,089,355
4.00 87,006,801 79,000,355
1,005,386,597 996,118,813
500 [1,005,370.768 096,087 968
15,829 30,845
.00 14,427 934 80,802,564
1.490,122,378 1,267 596,827
7.00 5,829,654 5,278,830
1,115,962,032 1,272 875,657
8.00 BTG E22,498 1,038,151, 468
92,042 238 132,928,559
9.00 2,7T4T 276 1,674 889
40,00 1,081, 566 88,713
11.00 23,128,289 113,301,785
12.0:0 - 206,924
13.00 §5,085,107 17,358,248
1,068,864736  1,172,081,027
47 087,296 100, 794,630
14.00 [ 100,000,000 100,000,000
1500 | (52.912,704) 794,630
1,115952,032  1,27T2,B75,657

Total liabilities and sharsholdars’ equity




| Amount in Taka |
|31-Dec-11 |  [31-Dec-10 |

OFF-BALAMNCE SHEET ITEM3

Contingent Liabilities
Anoepltances and endorsements
Letters of guaranies

Imevocahle letters of credit

Bills for colaction

Other commitmeants

Documentary credits and short term rade-refated fransactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn nole issuance and revalving undepariting facilifies -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, .

i B| @ |4 2§ B &

Total - -

Other memorandum items 29.00 1,943,819,395 2,931,976,383

1943615385  2,031,076,383

=" ) (Ewasss)

Md. Maniruzzaman Akan Abdidl Halim Nasim Ali Khan
SAVP Director CEO

Ag per our separie report of even

date annaxsed.
i S e
24 Apell 2012 Chartersd Accountants
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FAS CAPITAL MAHAGEMEMNT LIMITED
Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Notes | | umountinTaka |

[ 3 Dec11 | [ 31 Deci0 |

OPERATING INCOME
Intgrast income 16,00 167,788 &E1 45 781 837
Less: Inberest paid on deposd and borrowings, elbe. i7.00 181,332,383 38,483 GhED
Hel interesl incoms 6,456,263 7,307,675
Investment income 1800 [ (22080588) | [ 656663
Commission, axchange and brokessgs 18.00 165,158 4,585,000
OMher Ogaraling Mo 20.00 28,416,841 11,405,273

5,601,304 16,857, 236
Total oparating Incoma {a 12,057 G2 24 164,811
OPERATING EXPENSES
Satary and allowancas 21.00 [ 6.579,962 | 1,633,250
Rernl, Ees, Insuwancs, aleciricly, sio. 22.00 733,106 TOB,638
Legal expanses 23.00 20,580 20,000
Postage, stamps, talecommunication, oo, 24,00 801,378 141,168
Printing & Stationary 25.00 407,782 B4,658
Direciors fees - 30,000
Audiors fees 30,000 10,000
Depraciation of fied assabs 800 1,322 480 340 233
Dihar sxpanses 27.00 4, TR0,076 5,283 527
Total operating expenses (b) 14,783,143 #,260 462
Profit befora pravision [c=a-b) (2,725 481) 15,804,448
Prowision for dimindion i vabkee of investmants - 5,048,227
Prowvisions on mangsn loan 50,000,000 2,960,880
Total provision (d) B0,000,000 2 150670907
Profit before taxation|c-d} {52,725 481) 04,342
Provislon for taxation 81,853 8,713
Currant tax Ba1,853 28,713
Doforrad bax - g
MNet profit after taxation (83,707 3M) @ To4.628
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 28.00 (537} 0.08

Thess fnamntial sialarmenis should be read in conjunclion with annexced nobes.

= f@ (A ETR A\

Md. Maniruzzaman Akan Abdil Halim Masim Al Khan
SAVP Director CEO
As per our Separte report of evan dale
annexsd.
Dated, Dhaka Il & CO
24 Aprl 2012 Accountants
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FaS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 December 2011

— Amount in Taka
3-Dec-11_ [  31-Dec-10

A. Cazh flows from operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Interest receipts 16T, TE. 651 45,791,637
Interesl paymanks {181,332 388)| (38,483 ,862)
Imvastmant Income (22,580 608) BEE 9683
Commission, exchange and brokerage 155,158 4 568 000
Faymenis o amployess (8,573, 182 {1,633,250)
Othar oparaling inooms 28,418,841 11,406,273
Paymant for othar oparating activitos (7 224 THE] (6,424 B4}
Operating profit befors changes in operating assets & Habilities {1,746,258) 16,107,018
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Margin loan to clent (8, 282,800) (996,087 988)
Cihar asests (Recalvabla) 66,374,630 {80,602, 564)
Othars asseals (Stalf koan) 15,016 (30,B45)
Dapos# from customers (B0 T3 486) 113,201,786
Browing from other bank & financiad instibute (G2 3E8.870) 1,038,151, 468
Liabilifias lor expenass BTZ2,387 1,674,885
Oihir abilities (Bills payable) {2,568 DBE) 2,643,085
(97 001, 298) 80,045,830
Net cash from/ {used in) operating activities (98 83T, B84) 56,156,848
. GCash flows from investing activities
Purchass/sale of Irading securllies, shares, bands, slc, (7T 207447)| (79,008 355)
Purchasa/sale of property, plant and equipment 1,830, (5,481,388} |
MNet cash used in investing activities {84,560,753)
. Cash flows from financing activities
Procesds from Bsus of ordinary shana - 100,505,000
Mat cash flow from financing activities 3 100,000,000
Het increasal{decreasa) in cash (a+b+c) (108, 2T5,048) 111,576,085
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalants
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the Year 111,576,085

Thess financial statarments should be read In conjunclion with annexed notes.

FH = L9

{’:I‘Fm«'-—f_i

Md. Maniruzzaman AK&n Abddl Falim Masim All Khan
SAVP Director CED
s par our saparie report of
owan date annexed
Dated, Dhaka M/{n—mﬁ:;;e
24 April 2012 Chartered Accountants
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FAS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Staternant of Changes in Equity

For thie year andesd 31 Decamber 2011

Amount in Taka
Paid-up Propesed | Retained ot

Particulars capital Dividend | sarning
Balance as at 04 January 2011 100,000,000 - 12,530,653 | 112,530,653
EMects of changes in accounting policy - - . .
Prior year adjusimentl (11,736,023)) (11,736,023
Restated balance 100,000,000 - 704,630 | 100,794,630
Met profit after taxation for the year - = (53,707,334) (53,707.334)
Transfer to gtafutory resene - - -
Stock dividend - 2010 . . - =
[Balanca as at 31 Decembar 2011 | 100,000,000 | | - | (s2912,704)] 47,087,296 |




FAS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED
MNotes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2011

1.00 Significant accounting policles and other material information
i Legal form of the enterprise and background of the formulation

FAS Capilal Management Limited was Incorporated in Bangladesh on 13th Oclober 2010 as a Privato
Limited Company undar the Companies Act, 1984,

Fiu3 Finance & Investmant Lid (Former Fidelity Assets & Securfies Co. Lid.) stared Bs acthity as a
Merchant Bank In 1857, In the year 2010 SEC {letier No. SEC/Reg/MD-Policy/Part-VI/2D0E/286 Dated 28
July 2090) instrucied bo form a separate subsidiary company for Merchant Banking alone within 30th
Saptembar, 2010, Accordingly the then managemeni formad a sepambte subsidians-Merchant Banking
Company named as FAS Capital Management Ltd. and applied on 28.09.10 to 5EC in order 1o fransfer
the Marchant Banking license In favor of the newly formed subsidiary company. Simultansously the
management of the FAS Finance & Imvestment Lid. fransfamed the entire investor's porifolio amouniing
Th. 8720 crome ko FAS Capital Managamani Lid,

Since then the FAS Capital has been working as a full pledged subsidiary company with capital of Tk,
10000 Crome bul with an investmani liability of Tk, 7.20 Crore.

it may be mentionad hare that FGML has not yet recehed the merchanl Banking Bcansa from SEC in its
W NEMma,

b. Mature of business activities

FAS Capital Managemant Limited was established to cater to the needs of the first growing Capital Marked
in Bangladesh. i works 85 a Merchanl Bank with 8 ff-fledged meschant banking licensa from the
Securities & Exchange Commission, the appropriste Gowvarmment Regulatory Agency (Regestration is in
tha name of FAS Finance and |nvestmeani Lid.}

¢. Basis of presentation of financial stataments

Tha following wnderying assumptions, measurement base. lews, ndes. regulations and Accounfing
pronouncements have been considerad in preparing and presenting the financial statements:

Going Concam;

Accrual; excepl statemant of cash fiows

Historical Cost Convention;

Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS's);

SEC (Merchant Bankers & Porifolio Manager) Ondiance 1886

SEC Rules 1887



Dapraciation policy

Depreciation is charged on fised assels from the following year of acouesition following meducing balanca
miethod &t the rate varying from 10% fo 20% depending on the natura of assets,

Statement of cash flows

Staternant of Cash Flows (Direct Method) has been prepared a5 per requiremend of BAS-0T,

Investment

Irvastmant is camiad in Financial Statemant ai cost. Provision is mada for diminishing in value of investmant.
Taxation

For net operating loss provision for income t8x has been calculated on the basis of fotal recespis a3 minimam
e

Ganaral

All fiannicial information is presenied in taka has been rmounded off io the nearest teka, Comparatve
figures for Balance Sheet have been gieen.



4.00

Cash in hand
e in Hand

Cazh at bank

Bank & Branch Mame

Dudch Bangls Bank Lid. Guishan Br.
Jamuna Bank Lid. Mohekhall B
Mercanlile Bank Lid. Mohakhalk Br.
Wity ad Trusi Bank Lid. Gulshan Br.
Prime Bank Lid. Mohakhai Branch
Primit Bank Lid. Gulshan Branch
SCHE, Gulshan Branch

2CA, Guilshan Branch

SCA, Gulshan Branch

Tha City Bank Lid. Guishan Branoh
Tha Clty Bank Lid. Gulshan Brangh
Tha Clty Bank Lid, Marsingdi (Sr.)
YWoor Bank Lid. Gulshan Br

Investment in share
Quoted:

Bank

AB Bank Lid,

Bainic Aals Liel

Al-Aratah |alaeni Bank Lid,
Exdrn Bani Lbd.

Jarruina Bank Lid.

MCC Bank Lid.

Promies Bank Lid.

Sacinl kstami Bark Lid.
Bausheant Bank Lid

Tha Clty Bark Lad

Linited Commenial Bank Lid.

Account No.
STD-116.120. 1505
STO-03200004E7T
SHO-01 1313100000420
STO-0IE2-052 00003
STD=-1103105001 5284
ST0-11E37108002 3068
ShaD-02-1111079=-01
STO-02 554726302
CO-01-654T253-02
STO-310122 1166001
STO-310191 238001
STO-310108238002
MOA-H2I000208

Asia Pacifin Gemeral Insurancs Comparny Lid

Paramount Insursnca Company Lid

Bangladesh ganaral Insurence Sompany Lid

ity Geanaral Insurence Ca, Lid
Cortinantal insursnce Lid,
Eaplam Insurnss co. Lid
Feraast lalami Life Ire. Co, Lid.
Firanca

Dielta Brac Housing Finance Lid,
Premier Leasing |mernational fid.
LarkaBangla Firancs Lid

Amount in Taka

ms at
-Dec-11 A1-Dee-10
858 B0
SR 40
ATT 04T ST0BE1
243 528 43,898
382 BES 150,432
az.778 B,035
B0 B, 585 515
113,521 1,000,408
258,127 4
410,835 2,534 BET
41T 114,148
413 200 114,023
B 40 12,087 508
208,221 AT 142
A0 -
3,300,188 111
0892990  43.430.372
- 11,521 246
A5, 100 2
= 3,524 416
: 1,646 862
20418 THA, 140
E EA416.011
2 3,204,040
41,450,110 E1R.215
24,750,904 14 338 027
458 505 1,993, 311
3316433 4TV 504
9,730,861 10,317,201
B B, 26 083
- BET BBO
- 3,523,488
1,Z27.210 -
70,300 -
T3, 100 -
7 460051 -
= 15,364,915
E 8,285 685
— @,000 250




5.00

5.01

Spinning Mills

Salko Spinnint Mills Lid,
Malei Spinning Milks Lid,
Salham tnodla Mils Lid
Sanargson Teslls Mils Lid

Ceramic
Fu-iWang Cerames Industries Lid,
FAK Cormics Lid

Othars
PHP 181 Mutual Fund
Baach Hatchary Lid,

Unquobed:
Shajl Bazar Power Co, Lo,

Total Investment In Shares

Margin loan to client
Investors AIC:

B Rich Lid.

Eminent Securifies Lid

Far East Shares & Sacuritles Lid,
Inlermafionsl Security Co. Lid,
Kfiwaja Eqully Servicas Lid,
Rowal Capital Lid

Shah Moh. Sagir & Co, Lid,

S R. Copital Lird

Sanck And Sacurity Linkway Lid,
Stock & Band Lid

Syinet Securifios. Lit,

Emoundt in Taka

a8 Bl
3 -Dac-11

31-Dec-10

B 412
5,682 8588

2,878,711

1,850,320
39301 |

232928

e

)]
— 0GR 78099355

118,312,833 130,652 872
11,811,508 19,812,775
58,290,873 41,881,020

9,877,984 8,665,008

165,458 T4l 141,246 160

LR 386 kLR LR S

100,817,731 136,826,340
A2, 50T 6D B 2 022

Vg a3 (13797407

179,254,514 208,145 476

— Rt IR

During the financial year endad 2011, dus o unusual / tneapactad fall down in the shame markst the marke! valus
of securiiag fell balow [he recalabis amount by Th, 102,358 278 againad which the company provided provision
Tk 59,660,880 which is equivalanl in 596°% of the oulstanding loan amounl. As per Secufilies and Exchanps
Cornmission |Merchani Banker & Porffolle Maragar ) Ordinancs 1968 the company may keep provision 1% on the

oststanding of the iotal loan,




Amount in Taka

as al

| J1-Dee-11 | 41-Dec-10

6.00 Others assels

Accounis Recahvabia [Note - £.07) 58973 52 426,020
Auvances, Daposis and Frepayments (Wode - 6.07) 2443 458 2285853
Bhare Appication (Shaji Bazar Bower Go Lid ) . 18,300,000
Fscoksable Uindorarlirg Commission 8,108,180 10,708 004
Advance income Tax {AIT) — BBINIS 8187
—7r 1 — Y
B.01 Accounts receivable
Brokarmagn Houss (Node - 8.81.1) 52973 52,267,020
Reecehvable Work Station Rent 4,000 155,000
— s SRR
6.01.1 Brokerage house
Ba FKich Lid - -
Far East Shares & Securiiies Lid. 2318 P.A434,341
imamational Sacunties Co. Lid, 549 BT Tt
Eminent SeourSies Lid 13,363 A2 208
Khwaja Equiy Lid 11,800 .
Shah Mobammad Sagie & Co - -
Stock Ang Security Linkeay Lid (P-invesiors) - | 13,797 6TH
Stock And Securily Linkeay Lid (P-Cran) %] 27, TERL T34
Stock & Bond Lbd, = -
Sylnot Securities Lid 24869 135330
—— i e—
6.02 Advances and security deposit
Advancs (Naks - 8.02.7) ‘l.ﬂﬂiﬂ- 1,181,163
Security depasit (Nake - §.02.3) 1,5-']1-.5!_5__ 1.1Dl.__5|!ﬂ_
I e S
6.02.1 Advance
Advance (Kazl Fagziur Rahman) 800,000 E0D,000
(iffion ExpensesdoadfSranch Offion) a2.3M B.385
BTCL 16,000 20,000
Stock & Sacurity Linkway Ll 100,800 100,800
Advanca(Sudir Chandmna Barkear) 515,000 515,000
5.5 Printars & Pubicalions - 40,000
M. Milon Gaxi His =
Sk Sarwar 5,000 -
:l‘.lm 1,184,153
6.02.2 Security deposit
Grarmesi Bl 4,500 a.500
O il 1,100,000 1,900,000
coaL-pe M e S )
1& 1I1E

100



L ssat |
7.00 Fixed Assels 31-Doe-11 I DecA0
A, Value at cost
Compules & socossnniss Bd2 0T H24,807
Fumituro & fixthura 1424 828 1,030,331
MAobor vehichs 1,429,000 1,429,000
Offica decamation 816,468 637,428
Diffica squipmant 13N, B0 BEG, 250
Saltvase D4R, 750 BEE, 750
Telephane & PARN 157,798 82,044
7,811,447 5,481,330
B. Accumulated depreciation
Compules & aooassones 143,128 18,673
Fuerniture & fxiure 165,675 25,758
Falor vahicia 342,660 71450
Offica decoration 05,588 15,538
Cffica pquipmeni 24T T L
Softwam 188,704 e T
Talaphana & PASK 26,603 3452
1,161,783 202,588
Wirltben dewn valus [A-B) 5,820,654 5,278,830
Diatalis of loed pssals amk ghan @ Aanexurs -7
B.00 Borowings from other banks, financial institufions and agents
Bank . -
Financial mstitutions B76,822,498 1,038,151 486
Dahars = -

SR 1039151488
9.00 Provislon for expenses

Elactric bill 251,816 8,070
Gararatar bill 140,02 48 568
Suvastu lmam Squan A0 286 -
Orfice rant (Heao ofica) 800,00 600, DD
Sarvics chargas 239,832 58,8958
Tedaphone bil 1377 3ETe
Sal buig Excpeanaes 2.2 -
Hudl eas 30,000 10,000
COBL changos 120,856 B34 4
Salory & allowances (bonus) 1000RET 158,170
am *FIH’E |
10.00 Provision for income tax
Cipaning balance 99.M3 -
Prowision during e yaar 881,853 89,713
1,081 566 08,3

Adjustment durirg Me year ~ =

e e PO

10



11.00

12.00

13.00

13.01

13.02

Sundry creditors

B Rich Lid.
Green Land Equdbies Lod.

Royal Cagpitsd Lid.
%.R. Copital Lid.
Payabin i Broker (5F)

Khwaja Equity Services Lid,

Shan Monemmad Sagir & Co, Lig
Sinck B Bond Lid

Lioan & sdvence

Bllis payabla

Legal fees
Compubar & Accessonios

Printing & siationeny
WorkshsSon renl

Others liabliites

Provision against sham invesiment (Nofe = 73.07)
Provision agalnst margin inan (Mofe - 13.02)

Ilmresl Payable
Providant fund
VAT

Sourcs lax

Provision for share investment

Opening batance
Provision during the yemr

Adjustmant durrg e year

Provision against margin loan

Cpening balanon
Provisian diring Bhe year

Adjustment dunng e year

Amaunt in Taka

T S—
31-Dmc-11 31 -Dwc-10
36,305 24,748,516
4,058 4,659
1,601,552 28,807,066
254 T2 G54 257
61,148, 050 132 AR
TS I 14,276 BO1
225 388 15,135,253
36,625 2402 710
5795 -

128 113,301,785

- 21,000
- 27408
- 23518

- 235, D00

- 206,024
ey e

5,040 37 5,040,227
58,960,880 2,860,880
-3 2,274 304
= 58,672
- 11,627
FEDOD E38
EElﬂ? 1?&&
5.048. 37T &
= 5048, 27
5,048 227 5040 227
— 5OAB2IT _ 5048.227 |
9 BED. BAD -
m,mn@ EEE
58,060,880 9,060,840
. Sapenpsn 9060880

102



14.00
14.01

14.02

14.03

14.04

15.00

16.00

16.01
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as
Share capital [ 3t-Dectt  |[ 31Decam |
Authorised capital
100,000,000 aedinay shanes of Th, 10.00 agch 1,000, 000,000 1,00, 000,000
1000000000 __1,000,000,000
Issued, Subsribed and Paid up Capital
Pald-up capital
0000, 000 ordinary shams of T 10,00 sach 1001, 000, DO 0o, 000, TR
1mlﬁn 1”&&
Precentage of Shareholding
2011 (%) Taka 20 (W) Taka
SPCNAOTE 3 3,000,000 =0 0, D00, D0
Finanaal Inassutions &y @T.000,000 B 0, 000,000
1040 100,000,000 160 VoD, B0, 000
Mame of the direciors, sponsors shareholders & their sharsholding
Humber of Share  Total Value %
Mr. Aboil Mamub Ahmed 100,000 1,000,000 i
Rr. Al Halim 101, 000 1, 00,000 i
Mr. Sudir Chandra Sarwar 11063, 000 1, 000,500 1
FAS Flrance & Investment Lid 8,700,000 7,000,000 oy
10,000,800 100, D0, 000 100
Retained sarnings
Cpening balanoce Tod &30 -
Mt profit it tasmtion {53,707, 334) 784,630
152,512, 704) Ti4,830
Amouni in Taka
[ Tortheysar |
Interest Income | 2099 | 2014
Itteraat on mangin Ioan (Wode - T6.01) 166, 67,005 44,990,515
Bk intanmal 1,106,266 T28 650
interast on staf inan 4,350 )
Inberasi for lnbe payment - 71471
167, 788,51 A5 791 ,BIT
Interest on margin loan
Investors AJC:
Bia Rich Lid, #1388 658 5,306,883
Emirant Bacurities Lid, 2,266,740 929,225
Far East Bhares & Sacusities Lid, 8,664 448 1,848,671
intematonal Securty Co. Lid, 1,553,193 316,487
Krwaja Equity Services Lid, 6,503 654 o BDE At
Royal Caphal Lid A8 513476 15,917 650
Bieck & Bord Lid 78,987 280 7, B84 GE
Shah Moh, Sagi & Co. Lid, 18,421 6598 5, BET B4
5.R. Capial L1d, 6,366,730 1,110,843
Syined Becurilies Lid, 3,795 667 BB, 794
Biock And Sacurly Linkway Lid, 1,215,740 22 B0

_JGETNE  _HSETs



Amount in Taka

I 2011 | [ 2010 |
17.00 Interest paid on deposit and bormowings, ofc.
Bank : -
Firanaal instihlion 161,332,388 38,483,962
Critwars 3

161,332,388 38,483 962
16.00  Investment income

investmant in shame {22,451, 648} BE6, 281
Dividand on shams 471,050 -
—asmEn __ swe)
18.00 Commission, exchange and brokerage
Unidmnarifing commission 165,156 4,505,000
165,156 4,505,000
20.00 Other operating incomea
Portfolin managemant faes Mote - 20.01) 28,385,658 10,842,073
Documerntatian fes 18,200 445,200
Wiork Statian rand 5,000 106,000
Chegue Dishonour fes E00 13,000
Oilhvar ineoms 5182 -
28,416,841 11,405,273
20.01 Portfolio management foes
Investors AC :
Be Rich Lid. 2,960,300 1,184 B84
Emirent Sacurities Lid. 16,784 197 L6
Far Easl Shares & Securities Lid, 831,126 230,616
Intematianal Securily Co. Lid 147,514 58,067
Khwmjan Equity Sendoes Lid. 4651 878 1,400,408
Aoyal Caplis Lid, B0addta 3,973,656
Siock & Bond Lid. 3972432 1,610,681
Shaih Mah. Sagir & Co. Ld. 2,997,238 1.244,233
5.R. Capltsd Lid, 821,028 187,630
Syinet Sacuriiles Lid, 511,524 153,021
Sioek And Security Linkway Lid. 2,033,431 486,845
FaS Finanoa 1208138 =

20368850 10842073 |

21.00  Salary and allowances

Binsic salary (Note - 21.04) BA14 M8 1997 543

Provident fund (Noke - 21.02) 229,850 9,836

Fastival bonues (Node - 27.03) 538,347 285 BT
—TA6 1,633,250
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21.01

21.02

21.03

22.00

23.00
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Basic salary

Dhaka (Hasd Ofica)
Chitlagong (Branch Office)
Marsirgoi (Branch Ofios)
Syhet (Branch Office)

Provident fund

Dhaka [Head Offica)
Chialageng (Branch Dfice)
MNarsirgel (Branch Offica)
Syt (Branch Offica)

Festival bonus

Dhaka (Haad COffca)
Chiflagong {Branch Dfica)
Marsirgdi (Branch Oficz)
Syhed (Branch Offioe]

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, el

Orffien ment (Head Offics)
Edactric bl (Haad Défica)
Ganarabar bl [Hasd Ofos)
InaLrancs presmem

Legal expenses

Prinssionnl foes
Chhars

Postage, stamps, telecommunication

Postage & courier
Intamat bill
Tetaphons & mobia bl

Printing & stationery

Dhaka (Head Offin)
Mersirgell |Branch Offics)
Chitiagong (Branch Offica)
Syihed [Branch OfMce)

for he yeor
2011 ] 2010
4,742,285 1,143,634
315,980 57,680
&0 B4T T2,500
311,753 43 28
EIE 1&“&
180,241 25518
15,083 231D
2 B3 1,650
12,713 -
239 E50 29 B38
478,196 257,235
.7 8,636
42417 12,055
27417 6,845
T R
300,000 600,000
277,993 59,070
14, 2l a9 566
10,686 _ -
733,105 708,638
20,000 20,000
[ i =
20,660 20,000
11,810 180
788,841 120,135
92,727 20,851
&1, 378 141,158
306,152 B3, 718
LR LY G40
11,145 -
1|11 =
407,282 B4 58




r.m

Depreciation on fixed assets

Computar & accossones
Fumiure & Rxture

Motor vehicin
Orffice desoaraticn
Oifice aguipmont
Software
Talaphone & FPABX

Repalr & maintenanca
Saftamrn Mainlenanon
‘ahicle Malntananca
Rapar & maintenancs

Other expenses

Sorvar reniad

Service charge

FRegisier fnss

Fuel & lubricants

Th&DA

Spara & acopssorias
Business promalion

CDBL charge

Bank chamge & commission
Enterainment (Nofs - IT.01)
Ofice mainlsnance
Newspaper & paiodicals
Fees & subscriplion
Zarage renl

Sl fooding

Stall wellana

Tour & iraveis
Training & developmen|
VAT expenss

Comporate social reaporsibiity
Cmckanca

Entertainmeant

Dhake (Haad Cca)
Mersing (Branch Cffica)
Chitagong (Branch CHilca)
Snihet (Branch Offica)

| forthoyear
I 2011 | 20w ]
123,455 16,672
138,917 25,758
2M.510 11,450
0,053 16,506
204,012 |
137,126 32578
23,151 355
—  STRE 2568
185,000 126,000
18,000 =
137,266 20,864
—M3a6 145864
ey c———t
252,000 63,000
238,832 54,650
120,418 454 026
132,585 8674
102430 82 BT
20,400 TS0
100,425 10,000
2,656,108 4,484,312
G610 36,096
177 085 56,448
61,542 B30
B,350 300
278,500 4 463
T.BCH =
14,714 -
49,180 -
457 685 -
106,500 -
14,276 -
10,500 -
3355

130,757 50,371
25,690 BT
10,532 3
e .
LU s S,
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| forthoyear
I 2011 | 20w ]
123,455 16,672
138,917 25,758
2M.510 11,450
0,053 16,506
204,012 |
137,126 32578
23,151 355
—  STRE 2568
185,000 126,000
18,000 =
137,266 20,864
—M3a6 145864
ey c———t
252,000 63,000
238,832 54,650
120,418 454 026
132,585 8674
102430 82 BT
20,400 TS0
100,425 10,000
2,656,108 4,484,312
G610 36,096
177 085 56,448
61,542 B30
B,350 300
278,500 4 463
T.BCH =
14,714 -
49,180 -
457 685 -
106,500 -
14,276 -
10,500 -
3355

130,757 50,371
25,690 BT
10,532 3
e .
LU s S,



[ an || 10 |
2B.00 Baslc eamning per share (EP3) discloser under BAS 33
Hat Praftt far the year (53,707, 334) TH4 E29
Wialghted awaraga rumber of andinary shares 10,000,000 10,000,000
Basic saming per shara (EFE) Iun (1K) ]

28.00 Other memorandum items
Customers stock of securities- Marchant Banking wing 1, 843679, 365 2.501.576,383

LA 2831876363

Mel. Maniruzzaman Akan Abdidl Hallm Masim All Khan
SAVP Director CED
Diated, Dhaka

= P
M. J. ABEDIN & CO

Chariered Accountanis
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FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Swvasiy Imam Souane (dth fioor)
B5, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

PROXY FORM
e o
(] A THIIRE TR P M TET) HF
being & member of FAS FINANCE & INVESTENT LIMITED do hereby appaint M lirs s,

o (Talling himd her) of
25 myour proxy o attend and vole for medas and on myfour
behalf at the 15th Annual General Meeling of the company (o be held on Thursday, June 28, 2012 al 11.am af holel

Abakash Bangladesh Parjalan Corporafion, Mohakhali, Dhaka.

Revenua Signaturg af Membe@——————asasaas TP ECT
Stamp of
Th 104 BOVID Mo
[T () o T—

Sigriatune of Proxy.- ..o

Mole: A member enliied lo attend and vole af the General Meeling may appoini a Proxy o allend and vale in higher
glaad. Thie Proxy Form, duly stamped, musl be deposiled al ihe Registersd Office (Suvagiu imam Squane, 40 Noor,
B5, Gulshan Avenus, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212) of the Company nol letier than 48 hours before the lime fixed for the
rrgseding.

FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Suvasiu Imam Square (4th floor)
65, Gulshan Avenus, Dhaka-1212

ATTENDAMNCE 5LIP

| hereby record my allendance al the 15t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company Deing held on Thursday,
June 28, 2012 a1 11.am af holel Abakash Bangiadesh Pasatan Corporation, Mohakhas, Dhaka,

T I P L e i e

M. B. Shareholders allending the mesling In persen or Proxy are requesied o complele the allendance slip and
deposi he sams al he antrance of the meating hall



Head Office : Suvasiu Imam Square (4th Floor)
65, Gulshan Avenue, Guishan, Dhaka-1212
Phone : B80-2-9860594, 9860273, 8825949, Fax : BB0-2-9860531
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